= NEVW
= ALBANY e

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

New Albany Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
Monday, August 5, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

Members of the public must attend the meeting in-person to participate and provide comments at
New Albany Village Hall at 99 West Main Street. The meeting will be streamed for viewing
purposes only via the city website at https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/

L. Call to order

II. Roll call

I1I. Action on minutes: July 15, 2024
Iv. Additions or corrections to the agenda

Administration of oath to all witnesses/applicants/staff who plan to speak regarding an
application on tonight’s agenda. “Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the

truth.”
V. Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight's agenda
VL Cases:

FPL-55-2024 Final Plat

Final Plat for the dedication of public right-of-way for Ganton Parkway West Phase 3
located west of Beech Road and south of Worthington Road.

Applicant: City of New Albany

Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for
FPL-55-2024.

Motion of approval for application FPL-55-2024 based on the findings in the staff report
with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.

VII. Other business

e City code amendment: C.O. 1105 and 1127 prohibiting the commercial
cultivation, processing and dispensing of recreational marijuana

¢ Informal review of the Hamlet Final Development Plan application
VIII. Poll members for comment

IX. Adjournment

99 West Main Street e P.O.Box 188 e New Albany, Ohio 43054 e 614.855.3913 e Fax 939.2234 e newalbanyohio.org


https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/

= NEVW
= ALBANY e

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

New Albany Planning Commission
July 15, 2024 Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
I Call to order
The New Albany Planning Commission held a regular meeting on July 15, 2024 at the New
Albany Village Hall. Chair Kirby called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. and asked to hear the
roll.

1I. Roll call

Mr. Kirby present
Mr. Wallace present
Mr. Schell present
Ms. Briggs present
Mr. Larsen present
Council Member Wiltrout present

Having all voting members present, the commission had a quorum to transact business.

Staff members present: Development Engineer Albright, Planner II Christian, Planner Cratic-
Smith, Planner Saumenig, Law Director designee Mosier, Deputy Clerk Madriguera.

II1. Action on minutes: June 17, 2024
Chair Kirby asked if there were any corrections to the minutes.

Hearing none, Commissioner Wallace moved to approve the June 17, 2024 meeting minutes as
presented. Commissioner Schell seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked if there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to hear the
roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Wallace yes, Mr. Schell yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Kirby yes.
Having five yes votes, the motion passed and the June 17, 2024 meeting minutes were approved
as presented.

Iv. Additions or corrections to the agenda
Chair Kirby asked if there were any additions or corrections to the agenda.

Planner II Christian answered yes, staff was requesting two changes under the Other business
portion of the agenda. First, he explained that due to unforeseen circumstances the applicant for
the Informal Review of the Hamlet Final Development Plan Application was unable to attend the
meeting. As a result, Planner II Christian would be giving a high-level staff review of process
and the status of the application.

Second, Council Member Wiltrout would be providing information on New Albany’s Community

Connectors program. A new community ambassador program developed by the IDEA
Implementation Panel.

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 1



Chair Kirby then administered the oath to all present who planned to address the commission. He
also reminded everyone present that now would be a good time to silence all cell phones.

V. Hearing of visitors for items not on tonight's agenda

Chair Kirby asked whether there were any visitors present who wished to address the commission
for an item not on the agenda. Hearing none, he introduced the first case and asked to hear from
staff.

VI. Cases:

FDM-08-2024 Final Development Plan Modification

Modification to the approved final development plan for the New Albany Links subdivision
driving range (PID: 222-002263).

Applicant: New Albany Driving Range c/o Christopher Ingram, VORYS Law Firm.
Planner Cratic-smith explained that the applicant was requesting to table the application for one
more month, until August 19%, so that data could be collected and shared with the board.

Commissioner Schell moved to table FDM-08-2024 until the next regularly scheduled meeting
which would be August 19, 2024 based on the request of the applicant. Commissioner Larsen
seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Schell yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Wallace yes.
Having five yes votes, the motion passed and FDM-08-2024 was laid upon the table at the request
of the applicant until the next regularly scheduled meeting which would be on August 19, 2024.

Council Member Wiltrout remarked that this needs to be the last tabling of this application. This
needs to be wrapped up and completed

Chair Kirby agreed, and stated that if consideration could not occur at the next meeing, it was
possible to remove it from the agenda altogether.

Applicant Ingram agreed that this would be the last tabling.

Chair Kirby introduced the next case and asked to hear from staff.

FDP-20-2024 Reconsideration of a Final Development Plan

Reconsideration of final development plan to allow for the construction of a single residential
home on 1.654 acres located at 4093 Reynoldsburg-New Albany Road (PID:222-000630).
Applicant: Todd Parker, F5 Design

Planner Cratic-Smith delivered the staff report.

Commissioner Wallace asked legal whether a change in the land that affects the zoning is a
change in the circumstances affecting the subject property.

Law Director designee Mosier responded that that is the question before the commission, but he
thought it was appropriate.

Chair Kirby asked whether the applicant could submit an entirely new application. Is this

different enough to support consideration as a new application. He further asked what the
dividing line is between a reconsideration and a new application.

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 2



Planning Manager Mayer answered that the major factor is time. Reconsideration must occur
within two months. Following that, a new application must be submitted.

Commissioner Wallace continued that an intervening for reconsideration seemed to take the legs
out of tabling an application. An application is tabled so that the commission’s comments and
feedback can be considered and incorporated into the application. While he appreciated legal’s
response, it did not seem right.

Chair Kirby asked for comments from engineering.
Development Engineer Albright said there are no comments from engineering.
Chair Kirby asked to hear from the applicant.

Applicant and Architect Todd Parker explained that he had asked Steve and Sierra about the
dividing line and that the applicants are trying to keep this project moving forward. The revisions
address the concerns raised by the commission and they want to keep this application moving.

Commissioner Schell asked what the fee is for a new application.
Mr. Parker responded $60.00 which was fine.

Council Member Wiltrout asked what the delta between a new application and a reconsideration
of an existing application, as is the case here.

Planning Manager Mayer responded that new applications have a 30 day timeline for hearing and
reconsideration must be requested within 60 days of the decision. He further explained that that
since this is a final development plan application, the city has a neighbor notification requirement
following a successful motion for reconsideration. Tabling has less impact to the applicant. The
core differences are time and cost function.

Council Member Wiltrout asked what the timeline would be if the application was submitted
tomorrow.

Planning Manager Mayer responded that it would be two months. If this was just a normal
tabling it would be at the expiration of the tabling period.

Chair Kirby remarked that if this was a brand new application, it could be heard in August.

Planning Manager Mayer agreed that this would meet the August deadlines if it was submitted as
a new application. He also reminded the commission that upon passage of a motion for
reconsideration, staff was requesting tabling the application so neighbor notification letters could
be distributed.

Commissioner Wallace asked staff to remind the commission of the procedure for
reconsideration.

Planning Manager Mayer explained the procedure including that the commission would first need
to vote on a motion for reconsideration of the application. Thereafter, the commission could
proceed to a vote on the merits of the application.

Planning Manager Mayer responded that a motion for reconsideration has to be made and the
board needs to find one of the following factors:

1. Circumstances affecting the subject property or item under consideration have
substantially changed; or

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 3



2. New information is available that could not with reasonable diligence have been
presented at a previous hearing

Chair Kirby stated that item 2 is not applicable. Item 1 is for final development plans.

Chair Kirby asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak on the application. Hearing
none he moved to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for the
reconsideration of FDP-20-2024. Commissioner Briggs seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Wallace yes, Mr. Schell yes.
Having five yes votes, the motion passed and the staff reports and related documents were
accepted into the record for FDP-20-2024.

Commissioner Larsen moved to reconsider FDP-20-2024 based on the findings in the staff report
with the conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval. Commissioner Schell
seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Larsen no, Mr. Schell yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Kirby no, Mr. Wallace no.
Having two yes votes and three no votes, the motion failed and reconsideration was denied.

Commissioner Larsen explained that he voted no because there is a tabling process in place and
the instant motion for reconsideration circumvented that process. He further observed that this
should be a new application.

Chair Kirby concurred and stated that a full application should see a much brighter future than a
motion for reconsideration.

Commissioner Wallace concurred and further stated that he did not believe this motion met the
first factor for the basis for reconsideration.

Chair Kirby introduced the next case and asked to hear from staff.

7.C-28-2024 Zoning Change

Rezoning of 11.44 acres located at 7800 Walton Parkway from Limited Office Campus District
(L-OCD) to Limited General Employment (L-GE). The purpose of the rezoning is to add clean
manufacturing and production as a permitted use in the existing 7800 Walton Parkway L-OCD
zoning text (PID: 222-000307).

Applicant: City of New Albany

Planner Saumenig delivered the staff report.
Chair Kirby asked if there were any comments from engineering.
Development Engineer Albright stated that engineering had no comments.

Chair Kirby noted that the subject property is in Franklin County. He then asked whether CVG
expects to stay or go.

Planner Saumenig responded that she believes they are going to stay but would like to lease one
of their buildings.

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 4



Commissioner Larsen will this have any impact on traffic in the area.
Planning Manager Mayer responded that traffic will be evaluated with any occupancy permit.

Chair Kirby noted that since CVG is winding down, traffic may actually decrease. He then asked
whether anyone from the public was present to comment on the application.

Kirt Beres, 5460 Snider Loop New Albany asked whether the warehouse that was proposed in the
original application was still included.

Planner Saumenig answered that it was not. She acknowledged that it was part of the original
application but has since been taken off.

Mr. Beres thanked staff and the commission.

Chair Kirby moved to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for ZC-28-
2024. Commissioner Larsen seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Wallace yes, Mr. Schell yes, Ms. Briggs yes.
Having five yes votes the motion passed and the staff reports and related documents for ZC-28-
2024 were accepted into the record.

Commissioner Briggs moved for approval of ZC-28-2024. Commissioner Schell seconded the
motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Schell yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Wallace yes.
Having five yes votes, the motion passed and ZC-28-2024 was approved.

Chair introduced the next case and asked to hear from staff.

7.C-48-2024 Zoning Change

Rezoning of approximately 108.1+4/- acres generally located south and southwest of State Route
161, north of East Dublin-Granville Road, east of Johnstown Road/U.S. Route 62, and west of
Kitzmiller Road from Comprehensive Planned Unit Development (C-PUD) to Comprehensive
Planned Unit Development (C-PUD) (PIDs: 222-000238 and 222-004730).

Applicant: The New Albany Company LLC, ¢/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.

Planner II Christian delivered the staff report.

Council Member Wiltrout, referring to the building typologies, asked whether the cottages and
bungalows are detached buildings.

Planner II Christian responded yes. In the conclusion of his staff report presentation he noted a
difference between this application and the application presented to the Architectural Review and
Advisory Board a week prior. This application included the campus building typology in order to
accommodate the possibility of a government facility.

Chair Kirby asked for comments from engineering.
24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 5



Development Engineer Albright responded that there are no comments from engineering.
Chair Kirby asked to hear from the applicant.

Applicant and Attorney for the project Aaron Underhill, 8000 Walton Parkway, stated that he is
excited to bring this project forth. It accomplishes many long standing objectives for the city and
for this site. He reviewed the process for this application. He explained that the planning
commission will get three bites at the apple with this application, and that he expects to be
working hand in hand with the city. The southern boundaries of subareas one and two are
dependent on the placement of the road. Development on the subject property is 26 years in the
making, and one of the objectives here is to modernize the zoning text. The applicants are in
discussions with a user for subarea one who they think everyone will be excited about, but they
cannot disclose the identity of the prospective user. Subarea two will likely be developed in
conjuction with the user in subarea one. Zoning text permits commitment to the text or the zoning
code. The homes may be attractive to families but will more than likely be attractive to owners
without children. The goal here is to develop this land in such a way that it is supportive of the
village center.

Applicant Tom Rubey of the New Albany Company (NACO). Mr. Rubey explained that New
Albany Plain Local Schools has formally requested a dedication of 15 acres of parkland within
the subject property to be used in conjunction with the school district’s projections and
expansions plans. He clarified that for the building typologies for civic, library, or the Church of
the Resurrection, will also be constructed to meet the needs of recreational uses. The 1998
zoning and PUD text is similar to the Windsor subdivision and he acknowledged that it was clear
that officials did not want another Winsdsor. NACO is listenting to what the community wants
with this property. The easement on the western edge contain the headwaters of Rose Run creek.
NACO has had preliminary discussions with the Army Corps of Engineers for the road, and are
working through the environmental permitting process regarding the same, and the line between
subareas one and two may ned to be adjusted. He continued that the the city is taking the lead on
the alignment of Ganton Parkway. The text commits to 100-feet of additional right of way, and
additional easements may need to be added. There is a study that recommends Kitzmiller be
realigned so that it is bended to the west. Such a proposal, if made, will come back before the
commission.

Chair Kirby referenced a comment made regarding connectivity to village center and the
development of residential units close to the Village Center. The much older alignment would
take traffic to Market Square. He asked whether Market Street or Eagle Pizza was considered
Village Center.

Mr. Rubey responded that the Ganton property is part of the Village Center. How the residents of
this property get to the Village Center is a biq question. What trumps that is traffic engineering
and dispersement. The connection between 62 interchange and the Beech road interchange
connect, is important. It is accomplished via road alignment and leisure trail alignment.

Chair Kirby noted that the south is the one, and asked whether one of the objectives of the
development of Ganton Parkway that far east is to have Dublin-Granville Road less attractive and
US-62 more attractive.

Mr. Rubey responded yes, businesses and major employment centers east of the Village Center
are being considered.

Chair Kirby noted that Dublin Granville Road is very popular for bicycle traffic and building
another neighborhood on Dublic Granville Road will decrease safety for bicycles. He asked what
the impact of placing residential on Dublin-Granville Road would be on the setbacks and bicycle
traffic.

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 6



Mr. Rubey responded that the idea is that the residential development will front Ganton Parkway.
The velo loop will be expaned here. Further the setback on Dublin-Granville Road will likely be
300-feet and maybe as much as 400 feet.

They both noted the historical structures on Dublin Granville Road will be grandfathered in.
Chair Kirby thanked Mr. Rubey and noted that the zoning text says 140 feet.
Mr. Rubey agreed and responded that he expected it to be increased.

Chair Kirby suggested that it be pegged at 140 feet at the west end and have it grow to force it to
have a wider and wider setback as we go.

Mr. Rubey responded that he liked that idea and further that what that section ultimately looks
like is to be determined.

Chair Kirby asked whether uplighting could be banned.

Mr. Rubey responded that he would be happy to do it in subareas two and three, however he
would have to be careful about the uses in subarea one. They are working with very sensitive
users in subarea one.

Chair Kirby asked whether it could be discouraged in subarea one. He further noted that subarea
one was across from residential and it would be good to be sensitive to those residents and to
organize the buildings so that they, rather than the lighting, fronts the road.

Mr. Rubey responded yes, and continued that he understood that uplighting is important but he
could not make those commitments to the zoning texts at present. He was hopeful that he would
be back before the commission with that level of detail.

Commissioner Schell had a comment and a quick question. First he thanked Mr. Rubey for
working with the schools on the dedication of 15 acres. Second he asked whether there had been
any discussions about imposing age restrictions on the homes to be built.

Mr. Rubey responded no, the applicants are highly supportive of New Albany’s existing age-
restricted communites but are targeting the homeowners for this community through design. The
formula attached to this cite is more akin to the townhomes in the Village Center and to the
apartments at Keswick and Market and Main.

Council Member Wiltrout asked whether the recent population study from the school district
included the 294 homes to be built on the subject property and to clarify whether the load factor

for those students was not single family residential. was similar to Windsor.

Mr. Rubey responded that it did, the load factor was similar to Windsor but following
communication from the schools, the design of the homes was altered to decrease it.

Council Member Wiltrout thanked him and stated that she just wanted to make clear that the plan
was discussed.

Commissioner Larsen asked whether the number of homes, 294, was based on the whole acreage
or was it tied to density.

Mr. Underhill responded that the Urban Center Code does not have density limits. This zoning
text, however, is limited to 294 homes.

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 7



Chair Kirby added that it was the 1998 PUD, the overall residences for the PUD was pegged and
the maximum was established.

Commissioner Larsen stated that this text states that if the 294 is not used, it goes back into the
bank. He then asked whether the Architectural Review Board imposed any conditions.

Planner II Christian responded yes, that LED lights are permitted and there may have been a
condition about signage.

Chair Kirby asked whether the school gets to control how it is used.

Mr. Rubey responded no. They have not yet responded the school’s request. If the school gets the
dedication, they will need to have their proposed uses approved by the commission.

Chair Kirby said he wanted to avoid parkland designation that was actually restricted from public
use, as was the case with the golf course in the Links. He sought an agreement in cooperation
with the schools that promotes public use.

Commissioner Wallace added that he was having a tough time understanding what the school
might use this land for.

Mr. Rubey responded that the he hoped the 15 acre dedication did not create a distraction by
talkin about the schools’ request. Parkland is used and open space is not. The application needs
to stand on its own. Some of the amenities on the school campus today are available for public
use, some are not. He further mentioned that the applicants are in agreement with the vision of
establishing an emerald necklace in New Albany - connecting Taylor Farm to Ganton via Rose
Run.

Commissioner Wallace thanked Mr. Rubey and remarked that connectivity is important and
asked for more detail on connectivity with the Rose Run corridor.

Mr. Rubey explained that NACO has donated two acres adjacent to Village Hall. He further
explained that there will be healthy setbacks along Dublin Granville Road. The Rose Run east of
SR 605 connects through the estate. At this time, it is unclear whether additional land will be
donated, and indicated the location of the connection between Rose Run and Third. There are
many encumbrances that are happening along the way, but how this will all fit together is unclear.

Chair Kirby noted the riparian corridor and that the setback is 100 feet from the center line of the
creek.

Mr. Rubey agreed amd continued that they will be working with the Army Corps of Engineers
and with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA). He observed that the area was
unremarkable today. This is all about the floodplain, and pursuant to current language, public
access is prohibited.

Chair Kirby noted that Rose Run is the western boundary, so the 100-feet is on this side and is not
centered.

Planner II Christian stated that the the text commits to 100-feet of of the western boundary from
the center of the easement.

Commissioner Wallace asked whether it would make sense to set up a time to schedule a site
visit.

Mr. Rubey said that is great idea and he would work with staff to see it through.

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 8



Chair Kirby asked whether the palette for the architectural standards in C3 on page 5 of the staff
report was too restrictive. He noted that the commission had approved a similar palette in the
past and found it too restrictive for the form types being examined. If it is too restrictive, a
variance would be required in order to fix it.

Planning Manager Mayer responded that staff did not think is was too restrictive and also pointed
out that this is what is required in the existing buildings in the Village Center.

Mr. Rubey added that this is a new process, and the palettes will be discussed by the Architectural
Review Board.

Commissioner Wallace asked whether Mr. Rubey could give him a sense of what the buildings
would look like in subarea one. He further stated that it he was seeking cohesiveness and it
would be jarring to have industrial buildings next to bungalows.

Mr. Rubey agreed and responded that this would not be Georgian brick like Tidewater. While
these buildings will be in the Village Center, it will not look like the Village Center. Ganton
itself will be a boulevard with a center green. There will be a veil of green.

Commissioner Larsen remarked that language at the end of the text in subsections one and two
stated that no screening is required for solar panels.

Chair Kirby responded that the language was a practicality, screening solar panels risks shielding
them from the sun.

Commissioner Larsen asked whether the Architectural Review Board will review waiver and
variance requests.

Mr. Underhill responded that the text states that the planning commission will have the final say.
He added that the waiver process is a little different than the variance process, variance is a legal
process.

Chair Kirby asked if there was anyone from the public who wished to be heard on the application.

Hearing none, he moved for acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for
ZC-48-2024. Commissioner Schell seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Schell yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Wallace yes.
Having five yes votes the motion passed and the staff reports and related documents were
accepted into the record for ZC-48-2024.

Chair Kirby moved for approval of ZC-48-2024 based on the findings in the staff report with the
conditions in the staff report and the following four conditions, subject to staff approval:

e No uplighting in subareas two and three, and uplighting is discouraged in subarea
one;

e Strucures appropriate to parks be allowed in parks to accommodate the parkland
requirement;

e Setbacks on Dublin-Granville Road linear taper to 140-feet as requested on
western edge and returning to 180 feet on eastern end, noting that the
commission is expecting them to be larger in practice;

e Subarea one and two be sensitive to residential uses across the street.

Commissioner Briggs seconded the motion.

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 9



Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Schell yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Wallace yes.
Having five yes votes the motion passed and ZC-48-2024 was approved subject to the conditions
stated above.

The commission wished the applicants good luck.

Thereafter, at 8:25 p.m., Chair Kirby called a 10-minute recess at 8:37 p.m.

Chair Kirby called the July 15, 2024 Planning Commission meeting to order at 8:47 p.m. He
introduced the next case and asked to hear from staff.

FDP-50-2024 Final Development Plan

Final development plan to allow for the construction of a 3,694 square foot McDonald’s with
drive-through on 1.805 acres located generally near the southwest corner of Beech Road and
Beech Crossing (PID: 093-106512-00.000).

Applicant: Permit Solutions c¢/o Cathy Stephens

Planner Saumenig delivered the staff report.

Chair Kirby asked for comments from engineering.

Engineer Albright delivered the engineering report.

Chair Kirby asked to hear from the applicant.

Applicant Lindsay Jordan stated that many of the staff comments and conditions have been
addressed. However one item remains outstanding, the turning radius in the striped areas in the

landscaping islands.

Planning Manager Mayer recommended adding a condition of approval to seek out design
opportunities for additional green plantings on the other islands, subject to staff approval.

Ms. Jordan agreed and stated that she thinks this an easy one to fix.
Chair Kirby asked staff if there were any additional conditions for the variance.
Planner Saumenig answered no.

Commissioner Schell remarked that he appreciated the applicant’s compliance with the sign
requirements.

Chair Kirby asked if anyone from the public was present who wished to address the commission
on this application.

Hearing none, Chair Kirby moved for acceptance the staff reports and related documents into the
record for FDP-50-2024. Commissioner Schell seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Schell yes, Mr. Wallace yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Larsen yes.
Having five yes votes, the motion passed and the staff reports and related documents were
admitted into the record for FDP-50-2024.

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 10



Commissioner Schell moved for approval of FDP-50-2024 subject to the staff report and the
following additional condition:

e Modification of the landscape plan to accommodate the turn radius subject to staff
approval.
Commissioner Briggs seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Schell yes, Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Wallace yes, Mr. Larsen yes.
Having five yes votes, the motion passed and FDP-50-2024 was approved subject to the
conditions as stated above.

VAR-51-2024 Variance

Variance to the number of active and operable doors associated with a final development plan
application for a McDonald’s development located generally near the southwest corner of Beech
Road and Beech Crossing (PID: 093-106512-00.000).

Applicant: Permit Solutions c¢/o Cathy Stephens

Chair Kirby moved to accept the staff reports and related documents into the record for VAR-51-
2024. Commissioner Wallace seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none, he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Wallace yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Schell yes, Ms. Briggs yes.
Having five yes votes, the staff reports and related documents were admitted into the record for
VAR-51-2024.

Commissioner Briggs moved for approval of VAR-51-2024 based on the findings in the staff

report with the coniditons listed in the staff report, and the following additional condition subject
to staff approval:

e Noting that modification applies to rear access road.
Commissioner Schell seconded the motion.

Chair Kirby asked whether there was any discussion on the motion. Hearing none he asked to
hear the roll.

Upon roll call: Ms. Briggs yes, Mr. Schell yes, Mr. Larsen yes, Mr. Kirby yes, Mr. Wallace yes.
Having five yes votes, the motion passed and VAR-51-2024 was approved subject to the
condition as stated above.

VII. Other business

¢ Informal Review of the Hamlet Final Development Plan Application

Planner II Christian reminded the commission that due to unforeseen circumstances the
applicant was unable to be present to present an informal review of the application. As a
result he provided a hight level review.

Commissioner Schell asked how tall the 40 unit apartment building was going to be.

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 11



VIII.

IX.

Planner II Christian responded that he was not sure but it was his understanding that it
meets all code requirements.

Council Member Wiltrout asked Planner II Christian whether he has a sense of the
building materials.

Planner II Christian responded that they included brick and hardie plank, and that all
proposed building materials were permitted.

Council Member Wiltrout remarked that it sounded similar to Keswick, and then she
asked how stormwater would be handled.

Planner II Christian responded yes. He then explained that the property has been
designed to eliminate storm retention basins — as originally shown. He further pointed
out that the developer will be installing on-street parking spaces in order to slow down
traffic on SR 605.

The commission thanked Planner II Christian and said they looked forward to more
details.

e Community Connectors.

Council Member Wiltrout briefed the commission on this program. She explained that
this program will designate current residents to be community connectors who will serve
as ambassadors for new residents and also to serve as liaisons to the city council and
boards and commissions.

Poll members for comment
Chair Kirby polled all members for comments.

Adjournment
Hearing no comments and having no further business, Chair Kirby adjourned the July 15,
2025 regular meeting of the New Albany Planning Commission at 9:21 p.m.

Submitted by Deputy Clerk Madriguera, Esq.

Appendix
FDM-008-2024

Tabling Memo
Record of Action

FDP-20-2024

Staff Report
Record of Action

7.C-28-2024

Staff Report
Record of Action

7.C-48-2024

Staff Report
Record of Action

FDP-50-2024

Staff Report
Record of Action

VAR-51-2024

Staff Report
Record of Action

24 0715 PC Meeting Minutes — DRAFT 12



— NEW
== ALBANY ==

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

Planning Commission Staff Report
July 15, 2024 Meeting

NEW ALBANY LINKS DRIVING RANGE
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN MODIFICATION

LOCATION: 7100 New Albany Links Drive (PID: 222-002263)
REQUEST: Final Development Plan Modification

ZONING: Infilled Planned Unit Development (I-PUD)

STRATEGIC PLAN: Parks & Green Space

APPLICATION: FDM-008-2024

APPLICANT: Christopher Ingram c/o The New Albany Links Driving Range

Staff report completed by Sierra Cratic-Smith, Planner.

I. REQUEST

The applicant requests that the New Albany Links Driving Range final development plan
modification application be tabled to the August 19, 2024 Planning Commission meeting. The
applicant requests the tabling in order to provide the parties with additional time to meet and
confer on a solution.

1. ACTION

Move to table final development plan application FDM-008-2024 to the August 19, 2024, regular
Planning Commission meeting.

Approximate Site Location:
RRASEENISAN ¥ 3 4

= VIGFQaEU M N Gl
dd LLUETFTIT I |
EABMISRLELERT

SUmptionsr, e

AN
% o0NIRghamey

~
>
x
-
L=
~
e

-
L rg

on
2
L "b(‘

T B

| | B Tona

EUnninghs

N

AN
WPEGiIg:StamGiigesy

Sorce: NearMap

PC 24 0715 New Albany Links Driving Range Tabling Memo
10f1



Sierra Cratic-Smith

From: Ingram, Christopher L. <clingram@vorys.com>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:28 PM

To: Christopher Christian; btpauley@bmdllc.com

Cc: Stephen Mayer; Sierra Cratic-Smith; Christina Madriguera; Ben Albrecht;
Ibowersock@kempersports.com

Subject: RE: New Albany Links Range

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Chris,

The applicant requests to table the Commission’s consideration of the application until the Commission’s August
meeting. We need a couple of more weeks to work through what should be an amicable resolution for the parties
involved. Thank you.

-Chris

VORYYS  Christopher L. Ingram

New thinking. Partner
Since 1909, direct: 614.464.5480

clingram@vorys.com
vorys.com



— NEW
== ALBANY ==

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

Planning Commission Staff Report
July 15, 2024 Meeting

4093 REYNOLDSBURG NEW ALBANY ROAD
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN RECONSIDERATION

LOCATION: 4093 Reynoldsburg New Albany Road (PID: 222-000630)
APPLICANT: F5 Design

REQUEST: Final Development Plan Reconsideration

ZONING: Hawksmoor North I-PUD

STRATEGIC PLAN: Residential District

APPLICATION: FDP-20-2024

Review based on: Application materials received June 21, 2024

Staff report completed by Sierra Cratic-Smith, Planner.

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND

The applicant requests a reconsideration of a final development plan application the Planning
Commission reviewed and denied on May 20, 2024. This final development plan proposed to
allow for the construction of a single residential home on 1.654 acres. The residential home was
designed in a rural barn style with a 10-car garage.

The applicant states that the final development plan has been updated to reflect the comments
made during the meeting in May. These updates include a full architectural redesign of the home
to match the existing Hawksmoor community and the relocation of all garage doors to the rear
and side yard. This new site design has eliminated all variances that were required during the
prior meeting.

Per Codified Ordinance 159.06(c) (Reconsideration of Commission/Board Action) the Planning
Commission may reconsider any action it has taken upon its own motion for good cause shown.
Any action denying or disapproving an application, other than one involving an incomplete
application, may be reconsidered no later than the second regular meeting after the original action

from which reconsideration is being requested was taken, only if the applicant or its designee
clearly demonstrates one of the following:
1. Circumstances affecting the subject property or item under consideration have
substantially changed; or
2. New information is available that could not with reasonable diligence have been
presented at a previous hearing.

Should the Planning Commission find that the reconsideration request has sufficient basis for
approval, the following motion would be appropriate:
1. Move to reconsider variance application FDP-20-2024 pursuant to Codified Ordinance
159.

If the motion passes, staff recommends that the board immediately table the application until the
next reqularly scheduled meeting date so that the surrounding neighbors can be notified of the
hearing and staff can prepare staff report containing a full evaluation of the FDP proposal.

PC 24 0715 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 20 2024 Reconsideration

1of3



Il. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE

The property is 1.654 acres and is located along the west side of Reynoldsburg-New Albany
Road. It is north of the Hawksmoor subdivision and south of Belmont Place. The lot is currently
undeveloped. However, there are single family residential homes located to the south of this lot in
the Hawksmoor subdivision and north within the New Albany Country Club.

1. PLAN REVIEW

Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, and zoning regulations.
Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended
action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159.

The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08):
That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and
applicable standards of the Zoning Code;

(a) That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky
Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply;

(b) That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality;

(c) That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify
the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning
Ordinance;

(d) Various types of land or building proposed in the project;

(e) Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such
other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not
violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect;

(f) Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness
to existing facilities in the surrounding area;

(9) Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities;

(h) Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development
periphery;

(i) Gross commercial building area;

(j) Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply;

(k) Spaces between buildings and open areas;

(I) Width of streets in the project;

(m) Setbacks from streets;

(n) Off-street parking and loading standards;

(0) The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase
developments;

(p) The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school
district(s);

(0) The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit
(if required);

() The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required).

It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to:
a. Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the
Strategic Plan;
b. Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native
vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible
c. Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular
modes of transportation;
d. Resultin a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through
the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning
district;

PC 24 0715 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 20 2024 Reconsideration

20f3



e. Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of
harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and
streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs;

f.  Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and
Services;

g. Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile
travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage
pedestrian circulation between land uses;

h. Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the
provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas
and open space in excess of existing standards;

i. Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and
reduction of flood damage;

j.  Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-
residential uses for the mutual benefit of all;

k. Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and

I.  Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill
development.

Approximate Site Location:

Source: Nearmap

PC 24 0715 4093 Reynoldsburg Road FDP 20 2024 Reconsideration 30f3



Planning Commission Staff Report
July 15, 2024 Meeting

7800 WALTON PARKWAY L-GE

ZONING AMENDMENT
LOCATION: 7800 Walton Parkway (PID: 222-000307)
APPLICANT: City of New Albany
REQUEST: Zoning Amendment
ZONING: Limited Overlay Office Campus District (L-OCD) to Limited General

Employment (L-GE)
STRATEGIC PLAN: Employment Center
APPLICATION: 7C-28-2024

Review based on: Application materials received April 22, 2024.

Staff report completed by Sierra Saumenig, Planner.

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND
The applicant requests review and recommendation to rezone approximately 11.44 acres.

In 2006, the property was zoned to its Limited Overlay Office Campus District (L-OCD)
zoning classification (ZC-9-016). The Commercial Vehicle Group (CVG) Office Campus
District limitation zoning text applies to the property. The city, on behalf of the property owner,
requests this rezoning to allow clean and non-hazardous manufacturing and production uses for
the entire site. The city research and information district, a section of the New Albany
International Business Park, allows for the same uses along State Route 605 to the north of the
site. The site is already developed and there are no other proposed changes to the existing
zoning text.

This case was heard at the May 16, 2024 Rock Fork-Blacklick Accord Panel and was
recommended for approval by a 5-0 vote.

The proposed zoning districts allows for the existing uses found in the City of New Albany’s
General Employment zoning district (GE). Unless otherwise specified in the zoning text, the
standards and requirements of Chapter 1153, GE General Employment Districts shall apply to
this proposed zoning district. Therefore, it is consistent with surrounding zoning requirements.

II. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE

The overall site consists of one parcel and it is located within Licking County. The site is located
at the northwest corner of Walton Parkway and New Albany Condit Road, adjacent to the current
business park, and the city of Columbus corporate line. The immediate neighboring zoning
districts include the Hamlet at Sugar Run I-PUD to the north, The Enclave at New Albany [I-PUD
and Sorensen Office Development [-PUD to the east, 1998 NACO PUD Subarea 7B: Sugar Run
to the south, and the city of Columbus to the west. The property contains an occupied 50,000+/-
gross square foot office building and partially occupied 39,000+/- gross square foot research and
development building.

III. PLAN REVIEW

PC 24 0715 7800 Walton Parkway Rezoning ZC-28-2024 1 of4



Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under
C.O. Chapters 1107.02 and 1111. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map,
the Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s review is based on city plans
and studies, proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues have
been indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.

Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission

shall consider, among other things, the following elements of the case:
(a) Adjacent land use.

(b) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications.

(c) Access, traffic flow.

(d) Adjacent zoning.

(e) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested.

(f) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare.
(g) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used.

(h) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s).

A. New Albany Strategic Plan
The Engage New Albany strategic plan lists the following development standards for the
Employment Center future land use district:

1.
2.
3.

4.

8.

9.

No freeway / pole signs are allowed.

Heavy landscaping is necessary to buffer these uses from adjacent residential areas.

Plan office buildings within context of the area, not just the site, including building
heights within development parcels.

Sites with multiple buildings should be well organized and clustered if possible.

All office developments are encouraged to employ shared parking or be designed to
accommodate it.

All office developments should plan for regional stormwater management.

All associated mechanical operations should be concealed from the public right-of-way
and screened architecturally or with landscape in an appealing manner.

Any periphery security should integrate with the existing landscape and maintain and
enhance the character of road corridor.

Combined curb cuts and cross-access easements are encouraged.

10. The use of materials, colors, and texture to break up large-scale facades is required.

B. Use, Site and Layout

1.

4.

The site is located within the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan’s Employment Center
future land use district. Manufacturing and production uses are not listed as a permitted
or conditional use in the Office Campus District. Therefore, to allow these uses the
property must be rezoned to the GE General Employment District classification.
Manufacturing and production uses falls within the Employment Center land use
category and are an appropriate use for this site given its location in the New Albany
Business Park.

The current OCD zoning (chapter 1142.02) permits the following uses:

(a) Administrative business and professional offices & General administrative and
executive offices

(b) Research and Production

(c) Religious exercise facilities and related uses

(d) A park-and-ride facility

(e) Data Centers

The proposed limited General Employment zoning text permits the following uses below.
All these uses are already permitted on this site with the current zoning classification with
the exception of clean and non-hazardous manufacturing and production.

(a) General Office Activities (existing permitted use)

PC 24 0715 7800 Walton Parkway Rezoning ZC-28-2024 2 of4



(b) Research and Production (existing permitted use)
(c) Religious exercise facilities and related uses (existing permitted use)
(d) A park-and-ride facility (existing permitted use)
(e) Data Centers (existing permitted use)
(f) Clean and non-hazardous Manufacturing and Production (new use)
5. Limited educational institutions (secondary and higher educational uses) is currently and
continues to be a conditional use for the site.
6. The following uses would be prohibited under the proposed zoning:
Industrial product sales
Industrial service Industrial Manufacturing and Assembly
Warehouse and distribution
Personal service and retail product sales and service except that such uses shall
be allowed as accessory uses to a permitted use in this subarea
Vehicle services
Radio/television broadcast facility
Off-Premises Signs
Sexually-oriented businesses
Car fleet and truck fleet parking

o oe

SRR o

C. Access, Loading, Parking
1. The rezoning proposal is solely for adding uses to the site and does not modify any
exterior development standards.

D. Architectural Standards
1. The rezoning proposal is solely for adding uses to the site and does not modify any
exterior development standards.

E. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening
1. The rezoning proposal is solely for rezoning the site adding uses to the site and does not
modify any exterior development standards.

F. Lighting & Signage
1. No signage is proposed at this time. All signage shall conform to the standards set forth
in Chapter 1169 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of New Albany.
2. The rezoning proposal is solely for adding uses to the site and does not modify any
exterior development standards.

G. Other Considerations

1. The city, on behalf of the property owner, requests this rezoning to allow clean and non-
hazardous manufacturing uses for the entire site. The city research and information
district, a section of the New Albany International Business Park, allows for the same
uses along State Route 605 to the north of the site. The site is already developed and there
are no other proposed changes to the existing zoning text.

2. Permitting clean and non-hazardous manufacturing and production uses within an
existing building provides a positive benefit to the city’s economic and development
goals and fiscal strength as quick market access is an important factor when a company is
undertaking site selection and further diversifies the business park.

3. The proposed clean and non-hazardous manufacturing and production use will produce
no new students for the school district.

IV. ENGINEER’S COMMENTS
The City Engineer has no comments on this submittal.

PC 24 0715 7800 Walton Parkway Rezoning ZC-28-2024 3 of4



V. SUMMARY

It appears that the proposed zoning text meets the use recommendations found in the Engage New
Albany Strategic Plan. The application is solely for rezoning the site. No exterior site
development standard modifications result from the proposed rezoning. The additional uses on
the property advance and benefit the general welfare of the community by allowing for additional
flexibility and diversification of businesses. Furthermore, it aligns with the city’s economic

development goals and fiscal strength by offering a pre-development site for a company to
occupy.

VI. ACTION

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the
following motion would be appropriate:

Move to recommend approval to City Council of zoning change application ZC-28-2024.

Approximate Site Location:

Source: NearMap

PC 24 0715 7800 Walton Parkway Rezoning ZC-28-2024 4 of4



7800 WALTON PARKWAY
GENERAL EMPLOYMENT DISTRICT
LIMITATION TEXT

February 29, 2024

INTRODUCTION: This site consists of 11.4=+ acres and is located northwest of and adjacent to

the intersection of Walton Parkway and State Route 605/New Albany-Condit Road. The design
intent for this development is to balance the developer’s desire to create a high-tech corporate
headquarters campus with the community’s goal of preserving the natural and rural
characteristics of the area. The limitations in this text seek to ensure this result by meeting and
exceeding the high development standards of the Village.

L.

II.

PERMITTED AND CONDITIONAL USES

. The permitted and conditional uses contained and described in the Codified Ordinances

of the City of New Albany, GE General Employment District, Sections 1153.02 and
1153.03, provided that conditional uses are approved in accordance with Chapter 1115,
Conditional Uses.

o0 o

TS e

. The following uses from these code sections shall be prohibited:

Industrial product sales (See Section 1153.03(a)(1))

Industrial service (See Section 1153.03(a)(2))

Industrial Manufacturing and Assembly (See Section 1153.03(a)(3))

Warehouse and distribution (See Section 1153.03(a)(5))

Personal service (See Section 1153.03(b)(2)) and retail product sales and service
(See Section 1153.03(b)(3)), except that such uses shall be allowed as accessory
uses to a permitted use in this subarea

Vehicle services (See Section 1153.03(b)(4))

Radio/television broadcast facility (See Section 1153.03(c)(1))

Off-Premises Signs (See Section 1153.03(¢)(2))

Sexually-oriented businesses (See Section 1153.03(¢)(3))

Car fleet and truck fleet parking (See Section 1153.03(c)(5))

. Manufacturing and production as set forth in Section 1153.02 and described in Section

1153.03 of the Codified Ordinances shall be permitted, provided that such uses are clean
and non-hazardous.

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

A.

Setback, Height, and Lot Coverage

1. Building and pavement setbacks shall be as follows:

a. Along State Route 605/New Albany-Condit Road, the
minimum pavement setback shall be fifty-five (55) feet from the

Page 1 of 5



right-of-way and the minimum building setback shall be seventy-
five (75) feet from the right-of-way.

b. The minimum building and pavement setback shall be fifty-five
(55) feet from the centerline along Walton Parkway.

c. A Preservation zone shall be established for a distance of
eighty (80) feet from the northern boundary of the development as
shown on the submitted development plan (Exhibit A). Ultilities,
pedestrian paths, accessory structures associated with landscaping
may be placed within this zone if necessary.

2. The maximum height for any principal building or structure shall
be forty-five (45) feet plus mechanical equipment and/or architectural
features, as measured and permitted per the Zoning Ordinance.

3. The maximum allowable lot coverage shall be seventy percent (70%).

B. Access, Loading, Parking and Traffic Related Commitments

1. There shall be one (1) curbcut on State Route 605/New Albany-
Condit Road and two (2) curbcuts on Walton Parkway as indicated
on the development plan. The curbcuts shall be located subject to
staff approval.

2. The developer shall dedicate sufficient right-of-way to the Village
along the west side of State Route 605/New Albany-Condit Road
to ensure that there is forty (40) feet of right-of-way as measured
from the centerline of that roadway.

3. Sidewalks shall be constructed in a manner that provides
interconnectivity between parking areas and buildings and between
parking areas themselves. When open space is found between
buildings, pedestrian connections shall be provided. Paths shall be
located and constructed so as to promote the use of non-automotive
transportation within the development. Covered areas for bicycle
parking shall be provided within a reasonable distance of all
buildings.

4. No left turn lane into the development site from State Route 605/New
Albany-Condit Road shall be required to be paid for or installed by the
owner of the subject site at the time of the initial development of the
property in accordance with plans approved by the Village. The owner
agrees, upon the request of the Village, to perform and pay for a left turn
warrant analysis based on the standards contained in the then-current
ODOT manual should any one of the following three conditions occur:

Page 2 of 5



a. The parking lot located behind the easternmost building on the site is
connected to another parking lot found elsewhere on the site so as to
allow for vehicular access between such areas; or

b. The number of parking spaces located to the rear of the easternmost
building on the site exceeds the number of parking spaces provided on
the limited overlay development plan that is approved by Village
Council in the rezoning of the property; or

c. The primary use of the easternmost building changes from the research
and development uses currently contemplated therein by this limitation
text.

In the event that the left turn warrant analysis indicates the
need for a left turn lane to be provided along State Route 605/New
Albany-Condit Road following the occurrence of one of the above
events, the owner shall be required to fund and (if necessary)
construct that improvement or agree to a mutually acceptable
alternative solution with the Village (for example, restricted turn
movements) within a mutually acceptable time after such
determination is made.

C. Architectural

1. Building additions shall be complementary in materials and design to
existing structures.

2. Primary building materials may be brick, stone, glass, metal
panels, and/or architectural pre-cast concrete. Flat roofs shall be

permitted. Prefabricated metal buildings are prohibited.

D. Preservation, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space and/or Screening

1. A Preservation zone shall extend for a minimum of eighty (80) feet
from the northern boundary of the development in the no build/no
disturb zone as shown on the submitted development plan. This
area shall be maintained in a natural state with minimal
disturbance. Tree removal shall occur only if trees are dead or
diseased. Clearing of understory should occur only as a method of
removing noxious plant material such as poison ivy, or other
aggressive growing plant material in keeping with good forestry
management practices.

2. Paths shall be permitted within the eighty (80) foot preservation
zone.

Page 3 of 5



Landscaping that is rural in nature shall be provided within the required
setbacks along State Route 605/New Albany Condit Road and shall strive
to preserve or enhance the natural aesthetic character along this roadway.

Existing street trees along Walton Parkway shall be preserved
unless removal is warranted for the purpose of constructing entry
drives into the site. Street trees shall be provided along State
Route 605/New Albany-Condit Road and shall be spaced (or
clustered at the same rate) a minimum of thirty (30) feet on center.

The required amount of interior landscaping within parking areas shall be
a minimum of eight percent (8%) of the total area of the parking lot
pavement. The landscaped areas shall be arranged in such a manner so as
to visually break up the large expanses of pavement and to provide
landscaped walking paths between parking lots and buildings and is
subject to staff approval.

An eight (8) foot wide asphalt leisure trail shall be constructed
along State Route 605/New Albany-Condit Road and maintained
along Walton Parkway (already exists).

Walks and paths shall be constructed elsewhere on the site in
accordance with the specifications of the Zoning Ordinance and
shall be a minimum of five (5) feet wide.

Interior site plantings: At installation, the minimum size of
deciduous shade and ornamental trees shall be two (2) inches in
caliper. Evergreen trees shall be a minimum of six (6) feet in
height at installation.

The design and planting layout of all landscaping must be
reviewed and approved by the Village Landscape Architect.

Mechanical Equipment, Service Areas, and Lighting

1.

Mechanical equipment, whether located on the ground or a rooftop, shall
be totally screened from all public roads and /or adjacent properties at
ground level with landscaping or materials that are consistent with the
building. If screened by landscaping, one hundred percent (100%) opacity
must be achieved.

All service areas including loading docks, exterior storage of materials,
supplies, equipment or products shall be screened at ground level from all
public roads and/or adjacent properties with earth mounding, walls or
landscaping. Trash dumpsters shall be completely enclosed and screened
from all public roads and/or adjacent properties and shall be equipped with
a gate to provide total opacity.

Page 4 of 5



3. All wiring for lighting within the development shall be located
underground. Any security lighting that is provided shall be of a motion
sensor type.

F. Parkin

Per Code, parking shall be provided at the rate of one (1) space per two
hundred fifty (250) square feet of office uses. Required parking for research and
development uses is not addressed by Code, but Section 1167.05(f) gives the
Planning Commission discretion to determine the appropriate number of parking
spaces in such an instance. The required number of parking spaces shall be one
(1) space per four thousand (4,000) square feet for research and development
uses. Planning Commission’s recommendation of approval of this text shall also
constitute approval of the required parking ratio for research and development
uses.

G. Plan Review

1. The site shall be developed in accordance with the submitted site plan.
The site plan may be adjusted moderately to reflect engineering,
topographical, or other site data available at the time that development and
engineering plans are completed. Any adjustment to the plan shall be
reviewed and may be approved by the Village of New Albany
Development Staff or appropriate designee upon submission of the
appropriate data.

2. Future expansions of the buildings on this site are anticipated and are
permitted as of right, provided that prior to undertaking any expansion the
applicant shall appear before the Planning Commission for a review of the
expansion plans to determine adherence to applicable regulations.

NACO CVG limit text Council (9/21/06-alu)
City of New Albany Draft Text to Gladstone (02/29/2024 SM)

Page 5 of 5






== NEW
== ALBANY ==

Community Development Department

RE: City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action
Dear CITY OF NEW ALBANY,

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records.

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building. A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed. For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community

Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits.

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions.

Thank you.

99 West Main Street * PO. Box 188 * New Albany, Ohio 43054 + 614.855.3913 * Fax 939.2234



== NEW
== ALBANY mmm

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Wednesday, July 17, 2024

The New Albany Planning Commission took the following action on 07/15/2024 .
Zoning Amendment

Location: 7800 WALTON PW
Applicant: CITY OF NEW ALBANY,

Application: PLZC20240028
Request: Rezoning of 11.44 acres located at 7800 Walton Parkway from Limited Office Campus
District (L-OCD) to Limited General Employment (L-GE). The purpose of the rezoning is
to add clean manufacturing and production as a permitted use in the existing 7800 Walton
Parkway L-OCD zoning text (PID: 222-000307).
Motion: To approve
Commission Vote:  Motion Approval Recommended, 5-0

Result: Zoning Amendment, PLZC20240028 was Approved, by a vote of 5-0.

Recorded in the Official Journal this July 17, 2024

Condition(s) of Approval:

Staff Certification:

Sierra Saumenig
Planner

99 West Main Street * PO. Box 188 * New Albany, Ohio 43054 + 614.855.3913 * Fax 939.2234



— NEW
= ALBANY ==

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

Planning Commission Staff Report
July 15, 2024 Meeting

GANTON C-PUD REZONING

LOCATION: Generally located south and southwest of State Route 161, north of East
Dublin-Granville Road, east of Johnstown Road/U.S. Route 62, and west
of Kitzmiller Road (PIDs: 222-000238 and 222-004730).

APPLICANT: The New Albany Company LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esqg.
REQUEST: Zoning Amendment
ZONING: Comprehensive Planned Unit Development (C-PUD) to Comprehensive

Planned Unit Development (C-PUD)
STRATEGIC PLAN: Village Center and Employment Center
APPLICATION: ZC-48-2024

Review based on: Application materials received on June 26, 2024.
Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner Il

I REQUEST AND BACKGROUND

The applicant requests review and recommendation to city council to rezone approximately
108.1+/- acres generally located south and southwest of State Route 161, north of East Dublin-
Granville Road, east of Johnstown Road/U.S. Route 62, and west of Kitzmiller Road. The site is
currently zoned under the 1998 NACO Comprehensive Planned-Unit Development (C-PUD)
zoning district. The applicant proposes to rezone the property under the C-PUD zoning
classification, thereby establishing a new zoning text.

The zoning district is made up of 3 subareas, each with different permitted uses and development
standards. A summary of the different subareas, permitted uses, and development standards are
included in this staff report.

Per C.0. 1157.08(b)(2), C-PUD rezoning applications, within the Village Center, require a
Certificate of Appropriateness to be issued by the Architectural Review Board (ARB) who
reviews the proposal and makes a recommendation to the Planning Commission (PC). The PC
then reviews the rezoning application, including the recommendation of the ARB. The ARB and
PC recommendations are forwarded to City Council who takes final action on all rezoning
applications. The rezoning application is scheduled to be reviewed by the ARB during their July

8" meeting.

Due to the C-PUD zoning classification and the requirements of C.O. 1157.08(b)(2), the applicant
is required to submit preliminary and final development plan applications for review and approval
by the ARB and PC in the future, prior to any construction on the property. The PC and City
Council review and approve plat applications in this zoning district.

1. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE

The 108.1+/- acre property is located within the Village Center and is currently vacant. The site is
commonly referred to as the “Ganton Property”.

PC 24 0708 Ganton C-PUD Rezoning ZC-48-2024 1lof7



1. EVALUATION

A. Rezoning Process and Review Criteria

Planning Commission’s review authority of the zoning amendment application is found under
C.0O. Chapters 1107.02 and 1159.09. Upon review of the proposed amendment to the zoning map,
the Commission is to make recommendation to City Council. Staff’s review is based on city plans
and studies, proposed zoning text, and the codified ordinances. Primary concerns and issues have
been indicated below, with needed action or recommended action in underlined text.

Per Codified Ordinance Chapter 1111.06 in deciding on the change, the Planning Commission
shall consider, among other things, the following elements of the case:

(&) Adjacent land use.

(b) The relationship of topography to the use intended or to its implications.

(c) Access, traffic flow.

(d) Adjacent zoning.

(e) The correctness of the application for the type of change requested.

(f) The relationship of the use requested to the public health, safety, or general welfare.

(g) The relationship of the area requested to the area to be used.

(h) The impact of the proposed use on the local school district(s).

New Albany Strategic Plan

The rezoning area is made up of 3 subareas. Subareas 1 and 2 are located in the Employment
Center future land use district of the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan and subarea 3 is in the
Village Center (Ganton Focus Area) future land use district. The strategic plan lists the following
development standards and recommendations for each future land use district.

Employment Center District

1. No freeway / pole signs are allowed.

2. Heavy landscaping is necessary to buffer these uses from adjacent residential areas.

3. Plan office buildings within context of the area, not just the site, including building
heights within development parcels.

4. Sites with multiple buildings should be well organized and clustered if possible.

5. All office developments are encouraged to employ shared parking or be designed to
accommodate it.

6. All office developments should plan for regional stormwater management.

7. All associated mechanical operations should be concealed from the public right-of-way
and screened architecturally or with landscape in an appealing manner.

8. Any periphery security should integrate with the existing landscape and maintain and
enhance the character of road corridor.

9. Combined curb cuts and cross-access easements are encouraged.

10. The use of materials, colors, and texture to break up large-scale facades is required.

Village Center District (Ganton Focus Area)

1. Create a compelling, high quality office development along the frontage of State Route
161.

2. Create a new public road, Ganton Parkway, to create new development sites in this area.

3. Ensure that the office site development contributes to the proposed mobility zone,
including transit-friendly placement of buildings along Ganton Parkway.

4. Preserve and create linear greenway along the Rose Run stream corridor through the site,
complete with leisure trail connections.

5. Continue to pursue the creation of the Velo Loop along the southern border of this focus
area.

6. Create strong connections to the Village Center for pedestrians and cyclists.

PC 24 0708 Ganton C-PUD Rezoning ZC-48-2024 20f7



A. Use, Site and Layout
1. The proposed zoning is Comprehensive-Planned Unit Development (C-PUD) and the
zoning district consists of 3 subareas. Within each subarea, multiple uses are permitted

each with their own set of development standards. The table below provides a high-

level overview of the uses permitted in each subarea. A more detailed list of permitted

uses and building typologies, within Subarea 3, is attached as an appendix to this staff

report.

Subarea

Acreage

Permitted Uses

Conditional
Uses

Notes

1

27.2+/-
acres

o Hospitals, with or without
emergency departments and
overnight patient beds

e Several accessory uses within

a hospital including but not

limited to cafeterias, fitness

clubs and pharmacies

In-patient surgery centers

Ambulatory care uses

Office uses

Above and below ground

parking garages

None

15.9+/-
acres

The permitted uses found in the
Office Campus District (OCD) of the
Codified Ordinances Section 1143.02
including but not limited to
administrative and business offices.

None

Data centers are a
prohibited use

65+/-
acres

The permitted uses and building
typologies of the following Urban
Center Code sub-districts are
permitted within this subarea:

¢ Village Residential
e Core Residential
e Parkland and Preservation

In addition, the text allows private
and public community facilities and
recreation areas, Civic uses, post
offices and other government
facilities to be developed in this
subarea.

Up to two
model
homes

A maximum of 294
residential units are
permitted to be
developed in this
subarea. This is the
same number of
units permitted
within the existing
1998 NACO C-PUD
zoning text that
applies to the

property.

2. The existing C-PUD zoning text allows 294 single family, detached housing units to be
developed on the site. The proposed zoning text retains these development rights,
within subarea 3, but adheres to the Urban Center Code standards for residential
development. The Urban Center Code permits a variety of housing types to be
developed.

3. The applicant submitted a school impact statement with the rezoning application.
According to the applicant, they intend to donate a generous amount of land to the
school district for the purposes of athletic fields in subarea 3. Smaller residential lots

PC 24 0708 Ganton C-PUD Rezoning ZC-48-2024

30f7




are more likely to be developed on the property due to the adherence to Urban Center
Code building typologies compared to the larger lots and units that are permitted under
the current text. When considering these factors, the rezoning provides a positive
impact to the school district from a financial and facilities standpoint.

The zoning text establishes the following setbacks, for all major roads, listed in the
table below. Interior setbacks within subarea 3 will be determined at the time of a
preliminary development plan application, based on the proposed building typology as
regulated by the Urban Center Code. There is a 0-foot building and pavement setback
between properties located within subareas 1 and 2.

MAJOR ROADWAY SETBACKS

State Route 161 100-foot building and pavement setback from the

edge of the right-of-way. Service and loading areas
may be located within 25 feet of the right-of-way as
long as the screening requirements of the text are

met.

Future Ganton Parkway 25-foot building and pavement setback from the
edge of the right-of-way

East Dublin-Granville Road 140-foot building and pavement setback from the

edge of the right-of-way

5.

The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan identifies the future Ganton Parkway as a
“Business Park Transitional” roadway with a recommended 50-foot setback. East Dublin-
Granville Road is identified as a “Village Traditional Roadway” with a recommended
185-foot setback. The proposed, reduced setbacks are appropriate due to the site’s
location in the Village Center and are generally consistent with other setbacks in the
surrounding area.

The zoning text states that primary front building facades shall not back onto public
open space, parks or reserve areas within the entire zoning district.

B. Access, Loading, Parking

1.

The zoning text commits to the extension of Ganton Parkway, as identified in the
Engage New Albany Strategic Plan. The roadway will connect into the existing
Theisen Drive, off of US-62, and connect into a realigned intersection at Kitzmiller
Road and East Dublin-Granville Road. A general illustration of this new roadway is
included as part of the submittal material for this application. The text states that a
minimum of 100 feet of right-of-way shall be provided for this new roadway which
meets the strategic plan recommendations.

The zoning text states that primary roadway access, within this zoning district, shall be
provided from Ganton Parkway. Direct vehicular access from Kitzmiller Road is
prohibited.

Section 5 (Street and Network Standards) of the Urban Center Code applies to new
roads created within subarea 3 which will be evaluated with future development
applications.

The off-street parking requirements of C.O. 1167 do not apply to subareas 1 and 2. The
text states that the ARB and PC shall review the number of parking spaces as part of
future final development plan applications, taking into consideration the unique
relationship between uses in these subareas. Shared parking agreements are permitted
in these subareas and shall be reviewed, if proposed, as part of a final development plan
application. These standards are consistent with other zoning districts where there is a
unique relationship between uses.

Off-street parking requirements within subarea 3 will be determined as part of future
final development plan applications as they are determined based on a proposed
building typology in the Urban Center Code.

PC 24 0708 Ganton C-PUD Rezoning ZC-48-2024 40of 7




C. Architectural Standards

1.

The New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements (DGRS) ensure neighborhoods
and other development sustains their quality and vibrancy over time. These guidelines
have been developed by New Albany to ensure that the community enjoys the highest
possible quality of architectural design that has made the community successful thus far.
The text states that subareas 1 and 2 are subject to the regulations of New Albany Design
Guidelines and Requirements Section 6: Commercial Outside the Village Center due to
the permitted uses in this subarea. Subarea 3 is subject to various sections of the DGRs,
based on future uses that are developed. Compliance with the DGRs will be evaluated
with future development proposals.

The zoning text permits the brick, brick veneer, architectural precast concrete, metal, and
non-reflective or mirrored glass as primary building materials within subareas 1 and 2.
Brick and true wood siding are permitted primary building materials within subarea 3.
The text allows a maximum building height of 75 feet in subarea 1 and 45 feet in subarea
2. Building height regulations in subarea 3 are governed by the Urban Center Code based
on a proposed building typology which will be evaluated with future development
applications.

The zoning texts requires full screening of rooftop and ground mounted mechanical
equipment to buffer sound and visibility. These standards are consistent with other
commercial zoning districts in the surrounding area and do not apply to solar panels.

D. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening

1.

The zoning text commits to providing 38 acres of parkland and open space throughout the
zoning district, consistent with the recommendations of the Urban Center Code
Regulating Plan. The text states that this acreage will include dedicated parkland, the
dedication of 100 feet along the entire Rose Run Corridor in subarea 3, undeveloped
setback areas, and privately-owned open spaces. Compliance with these requirements
will be evaluated with future development applications.

The dedication along the Rose Run Corridor in subarea 3 will allow future extensions of
Rose Run Park that exists today in the Village Center.

The parkland and open space dedication requirements of C.0O. 1165.10(a) do not apply
within this zoning district as it is located in the Village Center and the text commits to
meeting the parkland and open space requirements of the Urban Center Code.

The strategic plan states that homes shall not back onto open spaces or public roads. The
applicant is meeting these recommendations by prohibiting homes from backing onto
open space and/or parkland.

The zoning text does not provide any exemptions from all other buffering, landscaping
and screening requirements of city code or the Urban Center Code. The landscaping
requirements of C.O. 1171 and the Urban Center Code apply within this zoning district.
With the exception of alleys, city code and the Urban Center Code require street trees,
leisure trail or sidewalk to be installed along both sides of all streets. Compliance with
these requirements will be evaluated with future development applications.

E. Lighting, Signage and Utilities

1.

3.

The zoning text states that a master sign plan shall be submitted for subareas 1 and 2 as
part of a final development plan application. Once a master sign plan is approved, all
future sign applications shall be reviewed and approved by the ARB via a certificate of
appropriateness application and do not require Planning Commission review.

The zoning texts describes the unique needs of hospital, medical office and general office
users and provides more flexibility by including signs regulations for those users in the
text. These regulations are consistent with other zoning districts where hospitals and
associated medical and general office uses are permitted.

Future signage in subarea 3 is subject to the regulations of C.O. 1169, based on the
proposed use. Future sign applications in this subarea require ARB review via a

PC 24 0708 Ganton C-PUD Rezoning ZC-48-2024 50f7



certificate of appropriateness application and do not require Planning Commission
review.

4. There are no lighting regulations in subarea 1. The text states that light poles are to be a
maximum of 30 feet tall in subarea 2 and 18 feet tall in subarea 3. The text does not
prohibit building up lighting.

F. Engineering Comments
The City Engineer reviewed the proposed rezoning and provided no comments.

V. SUMMARY

The existing Ganton C-PUD permits 294 units of residential uses and Communities Facilities
(CF) uses. This rezoning retains those uses and adds hospital and office uses just to a portion of
the Ganton property immediately south of State Route 161. The hospital and office uses meet the
land use recommendations of the Engage New Albany strategic plan. Since the adoption of the
existing C-PUD zoning text 26 years ago, the city has undergone numerous strategic plan and
codified ordinance updates such as the Urban Center form-based zoning code. This C-PUD is
unique because it blends site-specific C-PUD standards for the hospital and office uses and
adheres to the city Urban Center form-based code standards for residential.

The proposed rezoning meets the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan recommendations for the
Ganton Property including:

e Creation of a compelling, high quality office development along the frontage of State
Route 161.

e Creation a new public road, Ganton Parkway, to create new development sites in this
area.

e Preserving and creating a linear greenway along the Rose Run stream corridor through
the site, complete with leisure trail connections.

e Creation of strong connections to the Village Center for pedestrians and cyclists.

This site is uniquely positioned in the Village Center, where more compact town-center
development is encouraged and along State Route 161 where large-scale commercial uses are
appropriate in the community. The proposed C-PUD zoning text meets both of these goals as the
Village Center Urban Center Code applies to development in subarea 3 and the text provides
standards in subareas 1 and 2, along State Route 161, for the creation of high-quality commercial
development. The extension of Ganton Parkway through the zoning district provides additional
vehicular and pedestrian connectivity in the community and access to future development sites,
while preserving the character of the immediate area.

The public dedication of 100 feet adjacent to the Rose Run corridor in subarea 3 will allow future
phases of Rose Run Park to be extended through this zoning district. Rose Run Park is a critical
component of the Village Center experience and provides a high-quality amenity for the entire
community.

The applicant is required to submit preliminary and final development plan applications prior to
any construction within the zoning district. These applications will be reviewed by the
Architectural Review Board and Planning Commission in the future.

V. ACTION
Should Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the
following motion would be appropriate (conditions of approval may be added):

Move to recommend approval of zoning change application ZC-48-2024 to New Albany
City Council.

PC 24 0708 Ganton C-PUD Rezoning ZC-48-2024 6 of 7



oato:

Approximate Site L

1
“SVion Mar 11 2024
ey 0 it e v LR

Source: NearMap

PC 24 0708 Ganton C-PUD Rezoning ZC-48-2024 7of7



EXHIBIT A

SUBAREA 3 PERMITTED BUILDING TYPOLOGIES AND USES

BUILDING TYPOLOGIES USES
WITH URBAN CENTER CODE REFERENCES
COTTAGE HOME OCCUPATION
(UCC 2.5)
BUNGALOW LIVE-WORK/JOINT LIVING-WORKING QUARTERS
(UCC 2.14)
HOUSE SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED
(UCC 2.23)
ATTACHED HOUSE MULTI-FAMILY WITH TWO OR MORE DWELLING UNITS

(UCC 2.32)

TWO-FAMILY BUILDING
(UCC 2.41)

COACH HOUSE/ACCESSORY DWELLING

TOWNHOME
(UCC 2.50)

BED AND BREAKFAST

MULTI-UNIT HOUSE
(UCC 2.59)

DAY CARE CENTER

GOVERNMENT FACILITY

EDUCATIONAL FACILITY

RELIGIOUS EXERCISE FACILITY

PARKS, PLAYGROUNDS AND OPEN SPACE

RECREATIONAL FACILITY

PRIVATE COMMUNITY FACILITIES

POST OFFICES




== NEW
== ALBANY mmm

Community Development Department

RE: City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action
Dear New Albany Company LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records.

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building. A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed. For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community

Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits.

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions.

Thank you.

99 West Main Street * PO. Box 183 * New Albany, Ohio 43054 + 614.855.3913 - Fax 939.2234



= NEW ==

== ALBANY mmm

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Thursday, July 18, 2024

The New Albany Planning Commission took the following action on 07/15/2024 .

Zoning Amendment

Location: 9550 Johnstown Rd. 9582 JOHNSTOWN RD
Applicant: New Albany Company LLC, c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.

Application: PLZC20240048
Request: Rezoning of approximately 108.1+/- acres generally located south and southwest of State
Route 161, north of East Dublin-Granville Road, east of Johnstown Road/U.S. Route 62,
and west of Kitzmiller Road from Comprehensive Planned Unit Development (C-PUD) to

Comprehensive Planned Unit Development (C-PUD) (PIDs: 222-000238 and 222-004730).

Motion: Move to approve with conditions
Commission Vote:  Motion Approval with Conditions, 5-0
Result: Zoning Amendment, PLZC20240048 was Approval with Conditions, by a vote of 5-0.

Recorded in the Official Journal this July 18, 2024

Condition(s) of Approval:
1. No up lighting in subareas 2,3 and discouraged in subarea 1.
. Parks and Preservation building typologies are permitted in subarea
3. A 140-foot setback is required along the on western edge of Dublin Granville Road, tapering up to

180 feet as you move east on Dublin Granville Road.
4. Lighting in subareas 1 and 2 shall be sensitive to the residential development in subarea 3.

Staff Certification:

Chris Christian
Planner I1

99 West Main Street * PO. Box 183 * New Albany, Ohio 43054 + 614.855.3913 - Fax 939.2234



— NEW
== ALBANY ==

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

Planning Commission Staff Report
July 15, 2024 Meeting

MCDONALD’S
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

LOCATION: Located generally at the southwest corner of Beech Road and Beech
Crossing (P1D: 093-106512-00.000)

APPLICANT: Permit Solutions, c/o Cathy Stephens

REQUEST: Final Development Plan

ZONING: Beech Crossing I-PUD

STRATEGIC PLAN: Retail

APPLICATION: FDP-50-2024

Review based on: Application materials received June 14, 2024 and June 28, 2024
Staff report prepared by Sierra Saumenig, Planner

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND

The application is for a final development plan for a proposed McDonald’s located at the
southwest corner of Beech Road and Beech Crossing. The development includes a fast food
restaurant with two drive-through lanes on a 1.805-acre site.

The property in question is zoned I-PUD and is located within the Beech Crossing Zoning
District. The proposed use (McDonald’s with drive-through) is permitted as a carry-out food and
beverage establishment with a drive-through facility.

This site is located within the Beech Crossing zoning district which was reviewed and approved
by the Planning Commission on January 22, 2020 (ZC-102-2019).

The applicant is also applying for one variance related to this final development plan under
application VAR-51-2024. Information and evaluation of the variance requests are under a
separate staff report.

Il. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE

The 1.805-acre site is located at the southwest corner of Beech Road and Beech Crossing. This is
the sixth proposed development for this zoning district. The Planning Commission approved a
final development plan application for Duke and Duchess on October 20, 2020, an application for
Holiday Inn Express on February 19, 2020, a Taco Bell on August 21, 2023, and a Donatos multi-
tenant building on June 17, 2024.

I11. EVALUATION

Staff’s review is based on New Albany plans and studies, zoning text, zoning regulations.
Primary concerns and issues have been indicated below, with needed action or recommended
action in underlined text. Planning Commission’s review authority is found under Chapter 1159.

The Commission should consider, at a minimum, the following (per Section 1159.08):
a. That the proposed development is consistent in all respects with the purpose, intent and
applicable standards of the Zoning Code;

PC 24 03715 McDonald’s FDP-50-2024 10of8



Tos53—RT

S.

That the proposed development is in general conformity with the Strategic Plan/Rocky
Fork-Blacklick Accord or portion thereof as it may apply;

That the proposed development advances the general welfare of the Municipality;

That the benefits, improved arrangement and design of the proposed development justify
the deviation from standard development requirements included in the Zoning
Ordinance;

Various types of land or building proposed in the project;

Where applicable, the relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such
other facilities as are appropriate with regard to land area; proposed density may not
violate any contractual agreement contained in any utility contract then in effect;

Traffic and circulation systems within the proposed project as well as its appropriateness
to existing facilities in the surrounding area;

Building heights of all structures with regard to their visual impact on adjacent facilities;
Front, side and rear yard definitions and uses where they occur at the development
periphery;

Gross commercial building area;

Area ratios and designation of the land surfaces to which they apply;

Spaces between buildings and open areas;

Width of streets in the project;

Setbacks from streets;

Off-street parking and loading standards;

The order in which development will likely proceed in complex, multi-use, multi- phase
developments;

The potential impact of the proposed plan on the student population of the local school
district(s);

The Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s 401 permit, and/or isolated wetland permit
(if required);

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit, or nationwide permit (if required).

It is also important to evaluate the PUD portion based on the purpose and intent. Per Section
1159.02, PUD’s are intended to:

a.

b.

J-
k.

Ensure that future growth and development occurs in general accordance with the
Strategic Plan;

Minimize adverse impacts of development on the environment by preserving native
vegetation, wetlands and protected animal species to the greatest extent possible

Increase and promote the use of pedestrian paths, bicycle routes and other non-vehicular
modes of transportation;

Result in a desirable environment with more amenities than would be possible through
the strict application of the minimum commitment to standards of a standard zoning
district;

Provide for an efficient use of land, and public resources, resulting in co-location of
harmonious uses to share facilities and services and a logical network of utilities and
streets, thereby lowering public and private development costs;

Foster the safe, efficient and economic use of land, transportation, public facilities and
services;

Encourage concentrated land use patterns which decrease the length of automobile
travel, encourage public transportation, allow trip consolidation and encourage
pedestrian circulation between land uses;

Enhance the appearance of the land through preservation of natural features, the
provision of underground utilities, where possible, and the provision of recreation areas
and open space in excess of existing standards;

Avoid the inappropriate development of lands and provide for adequate drainage and
reduction of flood damage;

Ensure a more rational and compatible relationship between residential and non-
residential uses for the mutual benefit of all;

Provide an environment of stable character compatible with surrounding areas; and

PC 24 03715 McDonald’s FDP-50-2024 20f8



Provide for innovations in land development, especially for affordable housing and infill
development.

Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Recommendations

The Engage New Albany Strategic Plan recommends the following development standards for the
Neighborhood Retail future land use category:

1.

w

4.

5.

Parking areas should promote pedestrians by including walkways and landscaping to
enhance visual aspects of the development.

Combined curb cuts and cross access easements are encouraged.

Curb cuts on primary streets should be minimized and well-organized connections should
be created within and between all retail establishments.

Retail building entrances should connect with the pedestrian network and promote
connectivity through the site.

Integrate outdoor spaces for food related businesses.

A. Use, Site and Layout

1.

w

o

7.

The applicant proposes to develop a 3,694 sq. ft. McDonald’s restaurant with two drive-
through lanes. The existing total site size is 1.805-acres. The proposed development is in
an appropriate location given its proximity to the New Albany Business Park and State
Route 161.

The Beech Crossing, I-PUD zoning text places a limitation on total acreage that can be
utilized for retail uses in the Beech Road / Smith’s Mill Road area. The intent is to limit
retail development to a maximum of 92 acres in this general area. Once 92 acres have
been developed with retail uses found in the C-3 and GE zoning districts, the remainder
of the land from all of these subareas can only allow non-retail General Employment
(GE) zoning district uses listed in their respective zoning texts. This 1.805-acre
development is subject to this overall 92-acre retail limitation.

The development site is accessed by a private road which was reviewed and approved by
the Planning Commission on October 21, 2019 (FDP-72-2019). This private road, Beech
Crossing, was constructed by another private developer and each property is to include
street trees and a sidewalk along the road. The approved development to the south
(Holiday Inn Express) is required to provide a 5’ sidewalk along the property line of the
proposed McDonald’s therefore, the applicant is not required to install the sidewalk.
However, street trees are required to be installed by the applicant.

According to zoning text section C(1), the applicant is required to install a leisure trail
along Beech Road. The site plan meets this standard as an 8” wide leisure trail is already
developed along Beech Road.

The City Landscape Architect evaluated the proposed drive-through and recommends
that the applicant reduce the pavement of the proposed bypass lane from 18°-22° to 11°-
12°. Staff recommends this is a conditional of approval (condition 1b).

Zoning text section 8a.01(7) requires that the total lot coverage, which includes areas of
pavement and building, to not exceed 80%. The plan meets this requirement with a
proposed 68% lot coverage amount.

The zoning text section 8a.01 requires the following setbacks:

Road Requirement Proposed

Beech Road 75-foot building setback 40+/- foot pavement [meets code]

40-foot pavement setback
95+/- building [meets code]

Beech Crossing 15-foot building pavement setback 15+/- foot pavement [meets code]

Internal Parcel 10-foot building and pavement Southern property line
Lines 30+/- foot pavement [meets code]

60+/- foot building [meets code]

PC 24 03715 McDonald’s FDP-50-2024 30f8




B. Access, Loading, Parking
1. The site is accessed from two proposed curb cuts:

a. One full access along Beech Crossing;
b. One right out only along Beech Crossing

o Per Beech Crossing zoning text requirement 11.B.1(c) states that as part of a
final development plan approval, two vehicular access points along the
Outparcel Access Road/Beech Crossing may be permitted for any outparcel
with side and rear boundary lines that are contiguous to the Outparcel
Access Road, subject to approval of the City Engineer and if supported by a
traffic analysis provided by the applicant. The City Engineer may waive the
obligation for this traffic analysis. The city’s traffic engineer has reviewed
the request for a second access point. They are supportive of allowing the
second full access point and have waived the obligation of the traffic
analysis.

o The City Landscape Architect has reviewed the second access and
recommends further evaluation of the proposed curb cut to ensure proper
function and vehicular circulation. Staff recommends this as a condition of
approval (condition 1a).

Codified Ordinance 1167.05(d)(4) requires a minimum of one parking space for every 75
square feet of restaurant floor area space. The building is 3,694 square feet in size
therefore 50 parking spaces are required and the applicant meets this requirement with 52
proposed spaces.

Additionally, the city parking code requires a minimum number of stacking spaces in the
drive-through lane that must be provided. The required number of drive-through stacking
spaces must equal 25% of the total required parking spaces for the drive-through tenant
space. Based on this calculation, 13 stacking spaces must be provided and the applicant
exceeds this requirement by providing 14.

Per C.O. 1167.03(a), the minimum parking space dimensions required are 9 feet wide and
19 feet long and this requirement is met.

Per C.O. 1167.03(a) the minimum maneuvering lane width size is 22 feet for this
development type and this requirement is met.

Per C.0. 1165.06(a)(1), a 5-foot-wide concrete sidewalk is required to be installed along
the Beech Crossing site frontage and this requirement is met on both the northern and
western sides of the property. In regards to the western property line, the proposed
Holiday Inn to the south is required to install the 5-foot sidewalk as part of their approved
final development plan.

C. Architectural Standards

1.

The purpose of the New Albany Design Guidelines and Requirements is to help ensure
that the New Albany community enjoys the highest possible quality of architectural
design. The zoning text contains architectural standards and the site also falls under the
Section 6 of the Design Guidelines and Requirements: Commercial Outside Village
Center.

The zoning text states that buildings with this use shall be a minimum of one story and a
maximum of two stories in height and this requirement is being met as the building is a
one-story building.

The primary building material for the restaurant is brick, which is a permitted building
material in the zoning text.

Zoning text section E.4(b) states that all rooftop mechanical units must be screened to
limit off site visibility and sound. The applicant meets this requirement through the use of
a parapet wall on all four sides of the building.

DGR Section 6(1)(A)(4) states that the number, location, spacing and shapes of window
openings shall be carefully considered, particularly for buildings in retail use and shall
impart a sense of human scale. The applicant meets this requirement.

PC 24 03715 McDonald’s FDP-50-2024 40f8



6.

DGR Section 6(1)(A)(6) states that all visible elevations of a building must receive
similar treatments in style, materials and design so that no visible side is of a lesser
character than any other. The applicant is meeting this requirement by using the same
materials on all building elevations.

DGR Section 6(1)(A)(12) states that buildings shall have active and operable front doors
along all public and private streets. The restaurant fronts onto Beech Road and Beech
Crossing. The building is designed with active and operable front doors along Beech
Road and along Beech Crossing on the north facade of the proposed building However,
the building lacks an active and operative door along Beech Crossing on the west
elevation. A variance has been requested related to this under application VAR-51-2024.
Information and evaluation of the variance request is under a separate staff report.

C.0. 1171.05(b) states that all trash and garbage container systems must be screened, not
be located in front yards, and meet the minimum required pavement setbacks. All of these
requirements are met as the applicant proposes to install a dumpster enclosure on the west
side of the lot. It meets the minimum pavement setback and is completely screened with a
dumpster enclosure and landscaping.

D. Parkland, Buffering, Landscaping, Open Space, Screening

1.

6.

Parking Lot Landscaping Requirement:

o Caodified Ordinance 1171.06(a)(3) requires one tree per 10 parking spaces. The
applicant is providing 52 parking spaces thereby requiring six trees. The plan meets
this requirement.

o Per zoning text 8a.04(4)(a), parking lots shall be screened from rights-of-way with a
minimum 36-inch-high evergreen landscape hedge or wall. The landscape plan meets
this requirement with the proposed 36-inch-high evergreen landscape hedge.

General Site Landscaping Requirement:

o Caodified Ordinance 1171(5)(e) requires parking lots over 20,000 square feet to have
a minimum of one tree per 5,000 square feet of ground coverage and a total tree
planting equal to 10.5 in tree trunk size for every 2,000 square feet of ground
coverage. The applicant states that the parking lot and building is approximately
39,210 sq. ft requiring 8 trees at 15 total caliber (CAL). The applicant proposes to
provide 8 trees at 15” total CAL, meeting the requirement.

Per zoning text requirement G(3)(d), a landscape buffer is required to be installed within

the required setback of any interior side parcel line and shall consist of a ten-foot

landscape buffer with grass and landscaping and deciduous trees planted at a rate of 4

trees for every 100 feet of side property line and deciduous shrubs must be planted under

the trees. The applicant is required to provide 11 trees and proposes to install 11 trees and
shrubs along the southside within the 10-foot setback. Therefore, this requirement is
being met.

Per zoning text requirement G(5), all public and private roads shall contain one (1) tree

for every (30) feet of street frontage and should be three caliper inches at installation. The

site plan is meeting the required number of trees along the western property line facing

Beech Road. The street tree requirement is not met on the northern property line facing

Beech Crossing however, there are site distance constraints due to the curb cuts. The

Beech Road frontage is required to have 9 trees and the applicant is providing 8.

o Staff recommends a condition of approval that the applicant add one
additional street tree to the Beech Road frontage and add two additional trees
on-site to meet the Beech Crossing street tree requirement (condition 2).

o Staff recommends a condition of approval that the applicant ensure all
proposed street trees are three caliper inches at installation (condition 3).

Per zoning text requirement G(7), a minimum of one tree for every 10 parking space is

required and at least 5 percent of the vehicular use area shall be landscaped. The

applicant is providing 52 parking spaces, and meeting this requirement by providing six
trees. 13.42% of the total parking area is landscaped. This requirement is being met.

Per zoning text requirement G(8), a master landscape plan was completed as part of the

first final development plan. The applicant is providing trees along Beech Road in a

PC 24 03715 McDonald’s FDP-50-2024 50f8



landscape buffer however, the types are trees and location are not consistent with the
master landscape plan. Staff recommends a condition of approval that the proposed trees
should be consistent with what is shown on the master landscape plan (condition 4).

7. Staff recommends a condition of approval that all City Landscape Architect’s comments
are met at the time of engineering permits, subject to staff approval.

E. Lighting & Signage

1. Section II(H)(1) of the zoning text requires all parking lot light poles to be downcast and
use cut-off type fixtures in order to minimize light spilling beyond the boundaries of the
site. A detailed photometric plan was submitted showing no light spillage from this site
onto Beech Road and other properties within this zoning district.

2. Section II(H)(3) states that all parking lot poles within the entire zoning district shall be
black or New Albany Green, be constructed of metal and not exceed 30 feet in height.
The applicant is proposing to use the same black metal poles within the development that
are 21 feet in height.

3. As part of this final development plan application, the applicant has submitted a sign plan
for the site.

Wall Signs

Zoning text section 8a.06(3)(i) permits one wall mounted sign per retail tenant on each
elevation of the building that fronts or sides on a public or private road. The proposed
building faces three public streets or private drives, therefore permitting a maximum of
three wall signs on the building. One square foot of sign face is permitted per each lineal
foot of the building, not to exceed 80 square feet in size. The applicant proposes the
following wall signs.

Beech Road Elevation Wall Sign

Area: 14 sq. ft. [meets code]

Lettering Height: N/A

Location: one on the Beech Road elevation [meets code]
Lighting: non-illuminated [meets code]

Relief: 4” [meets code, code minimum of 1-inch relief required]
Color: one color [meets code]

Materials: aluminum [meets code]

@rooo0 o

Beech Crossing Elevation Wall Sign

Area: 14 sq. ft. per sign [meets code]

Lettering Height: N/A [meet code, 24-inch maximum required]
Location: on the Beech Crossing building elevation [meets code]
Lighting: non-illumination [meets code]

Relief: 4” [meets code, code minimum of 1-inch relief required]
Color: one color [meets code]

Materials: aluminum [meets code]

@reo0 oW

The wall signs feature the company logo.

= DGR Section 6(I1)(A)(8) states that signage for this building type shall be as
simple and unobtrusive as possible and shall avoid overly bright or jarring colors.
The applicant is proposing two wall signs that are appropriately scaled for the
building and are appropriate for this area given the desired development type.

4. The applicant proposes to install four drive-through menu board signs which is permitted
per C.O. 1169.11(c). Two of the signs are 18 sg. ft while other two ordering board signs
are 9 sg. ft. The maximum size permitted is 32 sg. ft. All four signs meet this
requirement.

PC 24 03715 McDonald’s FDP-50-2024 60f8



5. The applicant proposes to install two 11’ tall “clearance” bars in the drive-through lanes.
The clearance bar does not contain any signage or a company logo.

Ground Mounted Signs

The applicant proposes to install one monument sign along Beech Crossing. Monument
signage along Beech Crossing is intended to match the existing sign plan for the retail
within the neighbor Canini Trust Corp development along US-62. The proposed sign
meets those standards as proposed. The signs feature the company logo and address.

IV. ENGINEER’S COMMENTS
The City Engineer has reviewed the application and provided the following comments. These
comments can also be found in a separate memo attached to this staff report. Staff recommends a
condition of approval that the comments of the city engineer are addressed, subject to staff
approval.
1. Add the signature block shown on this exhibit and accompanying monumentation notes
to the cover sheer of the referenced FDP.
2. Add stop signs/stop bars at the curb cuts
3. Note that the city requires detectable domes to be red clay brick.
4. Add notes requiring that the water service beneath Beech Road be constructed using
Horizonal Directional Drilling. Open cut of pavement is not permitted.
5. Add a legend that includes a major flood routing arrow and show major flood routing in
plan view.
Revise note 2 at the bottom of this sheet by deleting 21 days and adding back 14 days.
7. The city recently updated the seed application rate to be 14 Ibs. per 1000 SF, City of
Columbus Type 1 Lawn Mix
8. Add site distance triangles at the cuts and remove landscaping that impedes motorist
view.
9. Have a licensed Ohio professional surveyor sign the ALTA survey.
10. Provide a fire truck turning analysis using the template for the applicable Fire
Department ladder truck.
11. The engineering team will evaluate storm water management, sanitary sewer collection
and roadway construction related details once detailed construction plans become
available

o

V. SUMMARY

The proposal meets many of the goals of the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan such as
providing pedestrian access along roadways and into the site, as well as utilizing high quality
building materials that are consistent with other buildings in the immediate area. The proposed
development is in an appropriate location given the context of the surrounding area and will serve
as an amenity for the New Albany Business Park.

V. ACTION
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the
following motions would be appropriate:

Move to approve final development plan application FDP-50-2024, subject to the following
conditions:
1. The City Landscape Architect’s comments must be addressed, subject to staff approval;
a. Further evaluation of the proposed curb cut at the access drive closest to Beech Road
NW is necessary to ensure proper function and vehicular circulation.
b. Reduce asphalt pavement width at drive-through bypass lane to be 11°-12” instead of
the proposed 18°-22’.
c. Extend curbed planting beds into proposed striped pavement at end of the drive-
through lane. Provide planting equal to adjacent landscaped beds.
d. Provide approved deciduous shade trees in proposed lawn.
e. Provide approved deciduous shade trees along Beech Road NW.
PC 24 03715 McDonald’s FDP-50-2024 70f8



f.  Adjust the proposed planting plan to align with the updated edge of pavement at the
drive through bypass lane.
2. That the applicant adds an additional street tree on the Beech Road frontage and two
additional trees on-site to meet the Beech Crossing street tree requirement.
That the applicant ensures all proposed street trees are three caliper inches at installation.
4. That the applicant revises the landscape plans to be consistent with the approved master
landscape plan.
5. The City Engineer’s comments must be addressed, subject to staff approval;
o Add the signature block shown on this exhibit and accompanying
monumentation notes to the cover sheet of the referenced FDP.
o Add stop signs/stop bars at the curb cuts
o Note that the city requires detectable domes to be red clay brick.
o Add notes requiring that the water service beneath Beech Road be constructed
using Horizonal Directional Drilling. Open cut of pavement is not permitted.
o Add a legend that includes a major flood routing arrow and show major flood
routing in plan view.
o Revise note 2 at the bottom of this sheet by deleting 21 days and adding back
14 days.
o The city recently updated the seed application rate to be 14 Ibs. per 1000 SF,
City of Columbus Type 1 Lawn Mix
o Add site distance triangles at the cuts and remove landscaping that impedes
motorist view.
o Have a licensed Ohio professional surveyor sign the ALTA survey.
o Provide a fire truck turning analysis using the template for the applicable Fire
Department ladder truck.
o The engineering team will evaluate storm water management, sanitary sewer
collection and roadway construction related details once detailed construction
plans become available

w

A Xximate Site Location:
N

Source: Nearmap

PC 24 03715 McDonald’s FDP-50-2024 80of8



MKSK

Development Review

project name  McDonald’s - 1955 Beech Road NW
prepared for  City of New Albany

date June 27, 2024

date received June 13, 2024

COMMENTS

Site Plan

1. Further evaluation of the proposed curb cut at the access drive closest to Beech Road NW is necessary to ensure
proper function and vehicular circulation. See diagram.

2. Reduce asphalt pavement width at drive through. Bypass lane to be 11’-12’, reduce from the proposed 18’ to 22’. See
diagram.

Planting Plan

3. Extend curbed planting beds into proposed striped pavement at end of drive through lane. Provide planting equal to
adjacent landscape beds. See diagram.

4. Provide approved deciduous shade trees in proposed lawn. See diagram.

5. Provide approved deciduous shade trees along Beech Road NW. Refer to the Northwest Beech Interchange Zoning
District landscape plan and tree grouping standards below. See diagram.

6. Adjust the proposed planting plan to align with the updated edge of pavement at the drive through bypass lane. See
diagram.

Tree Grouping Standards

MASSING: 3 TREES MASSING: 5 TREES MASSING: 7 TREES MASSING: 9 TREES

P °g® Y o

*NOTES:
The provided diagram is for clarification and design intent purposes only. The diagram should be used to help illustrate the above comments.
It is the responsibility of the design consultants to incorporate the above comments as it relates to the site and to adhere to all City
requirements and subsequent code. The diagram may not be to scale.




MKSK

Development Review

project name  McDonald’s - 1955 Beech Road NW
prepared for  City of New Albany

date June 27, 2024

date received June 13, 2024

ZONING MINIMUM PLANTING PLAN — 286.7'NORTH PROPERTY LINE
i BEECH CROSSIN

'/”//I’II /7

ISTING FENCE

; . . . i ' PARKING i)
9 . - . BUFFER - 5 Il\ilG\T_REES
s i .. O

EDGE

A

5JUN IPC
5 PAN SH3

N ;

sH 5
41LE CH2 ’ \ 3 HYD OAK
3GINAUT

5ILE CH3

18 PAN SH3

5JUN IPC
7 CAR DAR 12 ILE CH3

“(\h s PLANT BED

ENTRY SIGN
PLANTING PLAN

37.3' DUMPSTER
SCREEN REQUIRED

[a)
<
o
o
0
0
w
Q
Q
o <

PROPOSED
BUILDING

IO

- e
o ,.1 :

250.7' INTERIOR BUFFER REQUIRED

275.6' SOUTH PROPERTY LINE
- EaEy

PLANT SCHEDULE

cooeJory Jmonamca wave counon e [ lunsze

beciouous Trees
o BNz
O T L. L
e

Quercus coreinea Scaret ok 13

EVERGREEN TREES
ToNwic UTipeTts ScopuTortm Wicha Bive™ ichia Bive Jumper i
coe__|orv_|soTanicat name COMMON NAME size HEIGHT

SHRUBS.

Gl

25 [Dianis barbats Green Bar Green Bal SweerWilam,

"
[ACTPK T2 | Acnea smpor P[Pl spie S _—__Jrod ]
2 S —— L R
o —tie Em—

o mesevese O oy T T T

(17— Jloc meseveae "Ghina G Tt Chna G oty Eali

[N S45—[= [Surpers dunerss Saybrook God[Gotden Junper EXTI—

[N AR [3 [ Turpers oo Ea aor [ ar Farborcroepng otper__[364 [

[SONTFE [ [orpers oot Pareake _[Pancae Greapng Janper |38 _Jcump
oraeNTAL GRASSES

[CALWAR [~ |Calamagrosts x scafors Far Foarsar_[Featr Reed G [

[FANHEA [ [Panioum woatom emw W [Flue Swich Grass XTI

[PANSFE [63 [Pamamroatim Sherandoan[swin G _Jso0 _Joum

SPOHET [Soorapats neteroieps Praite Diopseed [Zor—[cump.



City of New Albany
99 West Main Street M E M O
New Albany, Ohio 43054

404.689-01
June 25, 2024

To:  Sierra Saumenig
City Planner

From: Matt Ferris, P.E., P.S. Re: McDonald’s FDP
By: Jay M. Herskowitz, P.E., BCEE

We reviewed the referenced submittal in accordance with Code Sections 1159.07 (b)(3) FDP.
Our review comments are as follows:

1. Refer to Exhibit A (see attached). Add the signature block shown on this exhibit and
accompanying monumentation notes to the cover sheer of the referenced FDP.

2. Sheet C3.0: Add stop signs/stop bars at the curb cuts.

3. Sheet C3.2: Note that the City requires detectable domes to be red clay brick.

4. Sheet C4.0: Add notes requiring that the water service beneath Beech Road be
constructed using Horizontal Directional Drilling. Open cut of pavement is not permitted.

5. Sheet C5.0: Add a legend that includes a major flood routing arrow and show major
flood routing in plan view.

6. Sheet C6.1: Revise note 2 at the bottom of this sheet by deleting 21 days and adding
back 14 days.

7. Sheet C6.1: The City recently updated the seed application rate to be 14 Ibs. per 1000
SF, City of Columbus Type 1 Lawn Mix.

8. Sheet L1.0: Add site distance triangles at the cuts and remove landscaping that impedes
motorist view.

. Have a licensed Ohio professional surveyor sign the ALTA survey.

10. Provide a fire truck turning analysis using the template for the applicable Fire
Department ladder truck.

11. We will evaluate storm water management, sanitary sewer collection and roadway
construction related details once detailed construction plans become available

MEF/JMH
(attachment)

cc: Josh Albright, Development Engineer
Sierra Saumenig, Planner

ASSOCIATES

‘ep FERRS

NEW ALBANY

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

Civil and




LEGEND

Concrete Pavement

MBJ HOLDINGS LLC
PID: 093—106512-00.000
SMITH'S MILL ROAD
3.85 AC

Concrste Sidewalk

| S RN : [
‘
n - Sign
Site Light Pole
o’ (see Mep Plan)

3 SB87'20'48°F

214.22 ’
/ , | @ Parking Count
! z
l ! ! S
. ! w
5 | | 5
e
I
58
@) o | | z
Prop 10 5’@ £xl 4 Board l’ E
Utility Esmt g Wijite Fence | g
2% | | 2
S & 4
I~ -
=
45R @ | | &
!
[ ! §
B

|
[
|
|
|
!
|
|
[

|

|
|
|
|
|
|
Prop Dumpster | !
MBJ_HOLDINGS LIJ:: | Enclosure ! '
PID: 093—106512-00.000 A_3.25.16._/ !
SMITH'S MILL Rox?o Re102.00" |
43.85 AC 1=7.52" |
’ | Rinrid | ) PROJECT DESCRIPTION
| PROP | = ,' The Gas Station Development Includes The Construction Of A
l ' BUILDING | | '2 ) 5,513 Square Feet Single Story Building With Fuel Pumps.
39 Spaces ) 2
I I z F;sﬂl& 455'0 | :é STORMWATER MANAGEMENT -
l S . T = The Storm Water For This Project Will Be Controlled By A E
, ’ 3 5 Regional Basin West Of The Site. 5
¥ !
= ]
I | Prop Underground = ! MONUMENTATION N Z
l Foor Storeas Tanks NEW ALBANY DUGHESS LLG ] ' Monumentation In Compliance With C.0. 1159.07 (3) Will Be =
, orop Modument PID: 093—106512-00.006 : ! Set Prior To Completion Of Construction.
[ SMITH'S MILL ROAD
, Sign 2.10 AC !
| l | . | ?
—
. ly | o
8 ) !
E: |
l 7 | Prop 5 Walk @ | I I
2 - ] | SITE DATE TABLE
‘ g g ' | Total Site Area 211 Ac.
] ‘ | S g | Proposed Convenience Store 5,513 SF 3
o —_— ]
1 = } ¥ , o | I Parking Provided 39 Spaces g m
| g s g &l | : I E O
, E '} Prop Bollards ’:ﬁ il' , 2 § | . b ”, Handcap Parking Required 2 Spaces ‘ii = %
' ’ E 1 e é I 'f | | | Handcap Parking Provided 2 Spaces %é g =}
1l a |l 1 45R H I I ,' ,Ill Lot Coverage S5 R
l g : | | Pavement /Walk 61258 sF. |28 3= %
1 g I [
l 8 £ , | || Building 5513 SF. 182 Smd §
z 3 | ! || Total Coverage 66,771 SF. [3580 E =
& e ] i T B
l ) & ; ? | | Il site Area (2.1 Ac.) s sk |2 AL B
, =l | I ,‘ )If' Percent Coverage 73% IR | _CI) 7
| NG | Maximum Lot Coverage 85% 2R = m
§le Il Ia
| ’ | § I || Total Parking Area 17,751 SF. E*Zf E E
, | || Interior Landscape Area 1,763 S.F. zE =
—_ ! || Interior Landscape 10% &= = 2
l , — ] Required 8% > (7 5]
1 5 U
l | ' Z
| | |
| l . NOTES
, : 1. All Radii Are 5’ Unless Otherwise Noted.
1
, ! ! 2. All Curb To Be 6" Extruded Unless Otherwise Noted. g§§§
, ! 3. All Dimensions Given Are Measured To The Face Of Curb. §§SE
= '
4. All Radius Dimensions Given Are Measured Along The :5§§
l Face Of Curb. gg%% £
Dx08|0
' 5. Curb cut on US 62 is subject to ODOT approval. If this Eég _«E
x
, ’ | ,' s curb cut is approved, the northern most curb cut on .EE§E§E
X
, l | ! Theisen Rd will be exit only. If curb cut is not approved %Bég
S Y
it will be removed from the plan and both curb cuts on %ﬁ%%
. . . l ] l gect
, Theisen Rd will remain as full access. g?g:
, ) DATE
’ I A=9Ro;<;3 goo " . APPROVALS:
MBJ HOLDINGS LLC = : — s ’
PID: 093—10651$-00.000 | Pt/ L[l 4 10p R/Wee10:98 v im0
SMITH'S MILL! ROAD ) N87'42"
43.85 AF orop o / 2'39W
Utility Esmt Planning Commission Chair SCALE
| ( l e PROPOSED DRIVE (BY OTHERS) |
—_— 1" =20'
| : —— |
l I | — Vice Chair or Designee
, l T ‘ JOB NO.
, t ) 2020-0369
—_— GRAPHIC
' — , CONST] CTION SCALE Professional Engineer
' —_— ___——______ 0 10 20 40 SHEET
====- _[TANSETDATEN, ||
, , SMITH'S MILL ROAD July 17,2020 S 1/2
' 3.85 AC Tinch =20 fect Professional Sul
M \ rveyor




== NEW
== ALBANY ==

Community Development Department

RE: City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action
Dear Permit Solutions c/o Cathy Stephens,

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records.

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building. A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed. For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community

Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits.

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions.

Thank you.

99 West Main Street * PO. Box 188 * New Albany, Ohio 43054 + 614.855.3913 * Fax 939.2234



== NEW
== ALBANY mmm

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Tuesday, July 16, 2024

The New Albany Planning Commission took the following action on 07/15/2024 .

Final Development Plan

Location: 1955 Beech Rd. NW
Applicant: Permit Solutions c/o Cathy Stephens,

Application: PLFDP20240050
Request: Final development plan to allow for the construction of a 3,694 square foot McDonald’s
with drive-through on 1.805 acres located generally near the southwest corner of Beech
Road and Beech Crossing (PID: 093-106512-00.000).
Motion: To approve

Commission Vote:  Motion Approved with Conditions, 5-0
Result: Final Development Plan, PLFDP20240050 was approved with Conditions, by a vote of 5-0.

Recorded in the Official Journal this July 16, 2024
Condition(s) of Approval:

1. The City Landscape Architect’s comments must be addressed, subject to staff approval;

a. Further evaluation of the proposed curb cut at the access drive closest to Beech Road NW is necessary
to ensure proper function and vehicular circulation.

b. Reduce asphalt pavement width at drive-through bypass lane to be 11°-12’ instead of the proposed
18°-22".

c¢. Modify landscaping plan to accomodate truck turning radius subject to staff approval.

d. Provide approved deciduous shade trees in proposed lawn.

e. Provide approved deciduous shade trees along Beech Road NW.

f. Adjust the proposed planting plan to align with the updated edge of pavement at the drive through bypass
lane.

2. That the applicant adds an additional street tree on the Beech Road frontage and two additional trees
on-site to meet the Beech Crossing street tree requirement.

3. That the applicant ensures all proposed street trees are three caliper inches at installation.

4. That the applicant revises the landscape plans to be consistent with the approved master landscape plan.
5. The City Engineer’s comments must be addressed, subject to staff approval;

0 Add the signature block shown on this exhibit and accompanying monumentation notes to the cover sheet
of the referenced FDP.

0 Add stop signs/stop bars at the curb cuts

o Note that the city requires detectable domes to be red clay brick.

99 West Main Street * PO. Box 188 * New Albany, Ohio 43054 + 614.855.3913 * Fax 939.2234



0 Add notes requiring that the water service beneath Beech Road be constructed using Horizonal
Directional Drilling. Open cut of pavement is not permitted.

0 Add a legend that includes a major flood routing arrow and show major flood routing in plan view.

o Revise note 2 at the bottom of this sheet by deleting 21 days and adding back 14 days.

o The city recently updated the seed application rate to be 14 lbs. per 1000 SF, City of Columbus Type 1
Lawn Mix

0 Add site distance triangles at the cuts and remove landscaping that impedes motorist view.

o Have a licensed Ohio professional surveyor sign the ALTA survey.

o Provide a fire truck turning analysis using the template for the applicable Fire Department ladder truck.
o The engineering team will evaluate storm water management, sanitary sewer collection and roadway
construction related details once detailed construction plans become available

Staff Certification:

Sierra Saumenig
Planner

99 West Main Street * PO. Box 188 * New Albany, Ohio 43054 + 614.855.3913 * Fax 939.2234



— NEW
== ALBANY ==

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

Planning Commission Staff Report
July 15, 2024 Meeting

MCDONALD’S
VARIANCE
LOCATION: Located generally at the southwest corner of Beech Road and Beach
Crossing (P1D: 093-106512-00.000)
APPLICANT: Permit Solutions, c/o Cathy Stephens
REQUEST: Variance to DGR Section 6(1)(A)(12) to eliminate the requirement that

there be active and operable doors on the Beech Crossing private road
building elevation.

ZONING: Beech Crossing I-PUD
STRATEGIC PLAN: Retail
APPLICATION: VAR-51-2024

Review based on: Application materials received on June 28, 2024
Staff report prepared by Sierra Saumenig, Planner

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND

This application is for a variance related to a final development plan for a proposed McDonald’s
located at the southwest corner of Beech Road and Beech Crossing within the Beech Crossing
development. The development includes a dine-in restaurant with a drive-through.

The applicant requests the following variance:

Variance to DGR Section 6(1)(A)(12) to eliminate the requirement that there be active and
operable doors on the Beech Crossing private road building elevation.

Il. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE

The 1.805-acre site is located at the southwest corner of Beech Road and Beech Crossing. This is
the sixth proposed development for this zoning district. The Planning Commission approved a
final development plan application for Duke and Duchess on October 20, 2020, an application for
Holiday Inn Express on February 19, 2020, a Taco Bell on August 21, 2023, and a Donatos multi-
tenant building on June 17, 2024.

I1l. EVALUATION
The application complies with the submittal requirements in C.O. 1113.03, and is considered
complete. The property owners within 200 feet of the property in question have been notified.

Criteria

The standard for granting of an area variance is set forth in the case of Duncan v. Village of
Middlefield, 23 Ohio St.3d 83 (1986). The Board must examine the following factors when
deciding whether to grant a landowner an area variance:

All of the factors should be considered and no single factor is dispositive. The key to whether an
area variance should be granted to a property owner under the “practical difficulties” standard is

PC 24 0715 McDonald’s Variance VAR-51-2024 1lof4



whether the area zoning requirement, as applied to the property owner in question, is reasonable
and practical.

1.

2.
3.

o

Whether the property will yield a reasonable return or whether there can be a beneficial
use of the property without the variance.

Whether the variance is substantial.

Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or
adjoining properties suffer a “substantial detriment.”

Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government services.
Whether the property owner purchased the property with knowledge of the zoning
restriction.

Whether the problem can be solved by some manner other than the granting of a
variance.

Whether the variance preserves the “spirit and intent” of the zoning requirement and
whether “substantial justice” would be done by granting the variance.

Plus, the following criteria as established in the zoning code (Section 1113.06):

8.

10.

11.

12.

That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or
structure involved and which are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same
zoning district.

That a literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance.

That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the action of the
applicant.

That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by the Zoning Ordinance to other lands or structures in the same
zoning district.

That granting the variance will not adversely affect the health and safety of persons
residing or working in the vicinity of the proposed development, be materially
detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to private property or public improvements
in the vicinity.

RECOMMENDATION

Considerations and Basis for Decision

Variance to DGR Section 6(1)(A)(12) to eliminate the requirement that buildings have
operable and active front doors along all public and private roads.
The following should be considered in the Commission’s decision:

1.

The applicant is requesting a variance to eliminate the requirement that buildings have
operable and active front doors along all public and private roads.

a. The building has three frontages, two along Beech Crossing and one along
Beech Road As proposed, the commercial building has an entrance along the
Beech Road elevation and along the north facing side elevation facing Beech
Crossing.

b. The elevation with no operable and active door is along the west side of the
building (rear side) and is adjacent to Beech Crossing, which is a private
drive and referred to as the Outparcel Access Drive in the zoning text.

As required by the zoning text, the building is designed with the same caliber of finish on
all sides of the building using the same building materials.

The variance appears to preserve the “spirit and intent” of the zoning requirement. The
intent of this requirement is to ensure that buildings maintain a presence on the street and
not contain blank or “empty” building elevations so there is architectural vibrancy and
interest on all sides of a building which is crucial in pedestrian oriented development.

PC 24 0715 McDonald’s Variance VAR-51-2024 20f4



This site and the overall Beech Crossing developments are auto-oriented by design,
therefore it does not appear that maintaining an entrance on every elevation facing a
public or private road is as important in this development scenario. Additionally, the site
faces Beech Crossing on two elevations and the elevation with no operable and active
door is the rear of the building. All sides of the building are designed with the same
caliber of finish using the same building materials so none of the elevations appear as a
“lesser” side of the building.

While there isn’t an active and operable door along the private road on one of the
elevations, the applicant is providing one on the north elevation facing Beech Crossing
and using strong architectural features and materials so the building adequately addresses
the primary street (Beech Road) architecturally. The building is designed so the front
door architectural elements such as the awning and retail storefront windows front Beech
Road.

It does not appear that the essential character of the neighborhood will be altered if the
variance request is granted for the Beech Crossing frontage. Similar variances were
granted for Turkey Hill, Panda Express, Sheetz, and the New Albany Duke and Duchess
location on Johnstown Road.

It does not appear that the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government
services, affect the health and safety of persons residing or working in the vicinity of the
proposed development, be materially detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to
private property or public improvements in the vicinity.

SUMMARY

Due to the auto-oriented nature of this zoning district, providing active and operable front doors
on every elevation does not appear to be necessary since there is a hierarchy of streets. The
applicant is still providing a high-quality designed building. Therefore, the design and non-active
doors along the rear elevation facing Beech Crossing appear to be appropriate.

V. ACTION
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the
following motion would be appropriate:

Move to approve application VAR-51-2024 (conditions may be added)

PC 24 0715 McDonald’s Variance VAR-51-2024 30f4



Approximate Site Location:

W

chiRdiN:

“Bee;

Source: NearMap

PC 24 0715 McDonald’s Variance VAR-51-2024 40f4



== NEW
== ALBANY ==

Community Development Department

RE: City of New Albany Board and Commission Record of Action
Dear Permit Solutions c/o Cathy Stephens,

Attached is the Record of Action for your recent application that was heard by one of the City of New
Albany Boards and Commissions. Please retain this document for your records.

This Record of Action does not constitute a permit or license to construct, demolish, occupy or make
alterations to any land area or building. A building and/or zoning permit is required before any work can
be performed. For more information on the permitting process, please contact the Community

Development Department.

Additionally, if the Record of Action lists conditions of approval these conditions must be met prior to
issuance of any zoning or building permits.

Please contact our office at (614) 939-2254 with any questions.

Thank you.

99 West Main Street * PO. Box 188 * New Albany, Ohio 43054 + 614.855.3913 * Fax 939.2234



== NEW
== ALBANY mmm

Community Development Department

Decision and Record of Action
Tuesday, July 16, 2024

The New Albany Planning Commission took the following action on 07/15/2024 .

Variance

Location: 1955 Beech Rd. NW
Applicant: Permit Solutions c/o Cathy Stephens,

Application: PLVARI20240052
Request: Variance to the number of active and operable doors associated with a final development
plan application for a McDonald’s development generally southwest corner of Beech Road
and Beech Crossing (PID: 093-106512-00.000).
Motion: To approve
Commission Vote:  Motion Approved with Conditions, 5-0

Result: Variance, PLVARI20240052 was Approvaed with Conditions, by a vote of 5-0.

Recorded in the Official Journal this July 16, 2024

Condition(s) of Approval:

1. That the variance is modified to be applied to the rear access road elevation.

Staff Certification:

Sierra Saumenig
Planner

99 West Main Street * PO. Box 188 * New Albany, Ohio 43054 + 614.855.3913 * Fax 939.2234



— NEW
== ALBANY ==

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

Planning Commission Staff Report
August 5, 2024 Meeting

GANTON PARKWAY WEST PHASE 3

FINAL PLAT
LOCATION: 6140 Babbitt Road
APPLICANT: City of New Albany
REQUEST: Final Plat
ZONING: Limited General Employment (L-GE)
STRATEGIC PLAN: Employment Center
APPLICATION: FPL-55-2024

Review based on: Application materials received July 18, 2024

Staff report completed by Sierra Saumenig, Planner

I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND
The application is for a final plat to dedicate right-of-way for the third phase of Ganton
Parkway West. Ganton Parkway is recommended in the Engage New Albany strategic plan to
facilitate additional connections within the New Albany International Business Park. This
extension of Ganton Parkway West will provide access to existing and new development sites
in the future.

Il. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE

The proposed right-of-way dedication extends westward from Ganton Parkway West Phase 2,
which created a curb-cut at the Franklin County/Licking County line to provide additional
connections within the New Albany International Business Park. The property is zoned L-GE and
allows the same uses as the Personal Care and Beauty Park such as office, distribution, and
warehousing uses.

I1l. PLAN REVIEW

The Planning Commission’s review authority of the final plat is found under C.O. Section 1187.
Upon review of the final plat, the Commission is to make a recommendation to the City Council.
The staff’s review is based on city plans and studies, zoning text, and zoning regulations.

1. The Planning Commission and City Council approved a final plat for the Ganton Parkway
West phase 2 in April 2022 and May 3, 2022, respectively. The right-of-way is being phased
in order to allow for flexibility regarding development opportunities. Additional phases will be
platted as new development occurs in the area.

2. This plat dedicates right-of-way to the city of New Albany for an extension of Ganton
Parkway West. The dedication extension consists of approximately 1,540 +/- linear feet of a
new public street totaling approximately 3.818+/- acres. No reserves are being platted or lots
being created within this new right-of-way extension.

3. This proposed street dedication location is also identified as a future connection in the Engage
New Albany strategic plan. Similar to the development of other roads within the New Albany
Business Park, this road will be extended in the future to provide a connection to Worthington
Road and is envisioned to ultimately connect back to Johnstown Road in the Village Center,
leveraging the freeway frontage in between and providing roadway connections for future
development parcels.

24 0805 Ganton Parkway West Phase 3 Final Plat FPL-55-2024

1lof2



4. The plat dedicates 100’ of right-of-way. The street extends through the Winding Hollow L-GE
zoning district. The zoning text contains a provision for this roadway and contemplates the
general alignment shown on the plat. The text requires the developers of this property to
dedicate an amount of right-of-way as mutually agreed upon by the city and the developer for
the construction of a public street. The city is supportive of the 100 feet of right-of-way and
the zoning requirements are being met.

5. Ganton Parkway West is identified as a minor arterial road typology in the Engage New
Albany strategic plan. The plan indicates the road should be designed at a larger scale in order
to accommodate heavier traffic traveling into the business park. The 100 feet of right-of-way
is consistent with the 115-foot recommendation in the Engage New Albany Strategic Plan .

6. There is an existing streetscape and utility easement on the north side of the street that was
recorded via separate instruments to ensure desired street improvements can be
accommodated. Additionally, the plat shows a proposed streetscape and utility easement on
the south side of the street to also accommaodate street improvements.

IV. ENGINEER’S COMMENTS
The city Engineer has reviewed the referenced plan in accordance with the engineering related
requirements of Code Section 1159.07(b)(3) and has no comments.

V. SUMMARY

The proposed road plat is consistent with the goals and objectives found in the Engage New
Albany strategic plan for this area. This road will serve as a critical connection within the New
Albany Business Park and provide access for existing and new development sites in the future.

VI. ACTION

Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the
following motion would be appropriate:

Move to recommend approval to City Council of application FPL-55-2024.

Approximate Street Location Shown in Red:

Source: Nearmap

24 0805 Ganton Parkway West Phase 3 Final Plat FPL-55-2024

20f2



Peg::rﬁ@ﬁi e

= Mtg. Date_¢)|G
)
s BEEETES
Community Development Planning Application

Site Address (1\\’\ O Mb D\’(’K Q OM

Parcel Numbers 2 z 2, - ()()L{?)(QL/“

Acres 3 : 6 \ 6 # of lots created ‘\'\ !A

Choose Application Type Circle all Details that Apply

0OAppeal

ooCertificate of Appropriateness
= ooConditional Use
= o0Development Plan Preliminary Final Comprehensive Amendment
g serPlat Preliminary Final
| O 0Lot Changes Combination  Split Adjustment
= ooMinor Commercial Subdivision
= O0Vacation Easement Street
9 DO Variance
=38 | OCOExtension Request
Folll | 00Zoning Amendment (rezoning) Text Modification

P ~ AN
Description of Request: mmmwm ka il:} ( k (M gc(XhM \
PN/ (e 2
AT

Property Owner’s Name: MB’\Y \"\ \d\m LL G

Address: 0000 WA DAVUYIIA SXE 120

Clilty, State, bZip: A Y’“YYUNA L M. .

Phone number: ax:
PR il TY\)\)()\{\)@ Nmmmn\\/mv\g)\n/\)-( N
E Applicant’s Name: ( ,l)ﬂ/\ O\(— M()}\}\ ﬁ\ WL/\
O Address: \ ‘4)\(ﬂ°

City, State, Zip: NPm \C\\‘mr LOY\ t—\%()%‘»i

1lzhon.cla number: f;é o \Ld "Q")a 250 Fax:

mail; ;

| Site visits to the property by City of New Albany representatives are essential to process this application.

| The Owner/Applicant, as signed below, hereby authorizes Village of New Albany representatives,

| employees and appointed and elected officials to visit, photograph and post a notice on the property

| described in this application. I certify that the information here within and attached to this application is
true, correct and complete.

| Signature of Owner Og g ’ g ;2.__ ) l }[ﬁ _ % MS! (%0’/ Date: ?’27"1V
| Signature of Applicant . Date:

\J v

Signature

99 West Main Street @ P.O.Box 188 e New Albany, Ohio 43054 o Phone 614.939.2254 o Fax 614.939.2234



(/253/2024 :00:12 PM CMTOO5

Title Sheet

P:NCNANTRNOOOI_Ganton\Ganton Pkwy\400-Engineering\RW\Sheets\Ganton Pkwy_RTOOlLdgn

GANTON PARKWAY WEST D

PLAIN TOW

SITUATED IN THE STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, CITY OF NEW ALBANY., BEING IN THE
UNITED STATES MILITARY DISTRICT SURVEY. LOT #6, QUARTER TOWNSHIP 4 WEST. RANGE 16 WEST,
TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, CONTAINING 3.818 ACRES. MORE OR LESS., BEING A PART OF A 98.109 ACRE
TRACT AS CONVEYED TO MBJ HOLDINGS LLC.., A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN
INSTRUMENT NUMBER 201808070105494, RECORDERS OFFICE. FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO.

THE UNDERSIGNED. OWNER OF THE LANDS PLOTTED HEREIN. DULY AUTHORIZED IN THE PREMISES,
DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS ITS "GANTON PARKWAY WEST
DEDICATION PHASE 3” AND DOES HEREBY ACCEPT THIS PLAT OF THE SAME AND DEDICATES TO
PUBLIC USE., AS SUCH, ALL OF GANTON PARKWAY SHOWN HEREON AND NOT HERETOFORE DEDICATED.

MBJ HOLDINGS LLC.. A DELAWARE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

BY:
BRENT B. BRADBURY., AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

STATE OF )

COUNTY OF ) ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF , 2024,

BY BRENT B. BRADBURY:. THE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE MBJ HOLDINGS LLC.. A DELAWARE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY. ON BEHALF OF SAID LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY. THIS IS AN
ACKNOWLEDGMENT CERTIFICATE. NO OATH OR AFFIRMATION WAS ADMINISTERED TO THE SIGNER
WITH REGARD TO THE NOTARIAL ACT.

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

SITE STATISTICS

TOTAL RW AREA: 3.818 ACRES
(BEING OUT OF FRANKLIN COUNTY AUDITOR’S PARCEL
NUMBER 222-004864-00 (3.818 ACRES)

SOURCE DATA

THE SOURCES OF RECORDED SURVEY DATA REFERENCED
IN THE PLAN AND TEXT OF THIS PLAT ARE THE RECORDS
OF THE RECORDER’S OFFICE. FRANKLIN COUNTY. OHIO

IRON PINS

WHERE INDICATED HEREON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ARE
TO BE SET AND ARE SOLID IRON PINS, 5/8” DIAMETER., 30~
LONG WITH A PLASTIC CAP INSCRIBED "CMT P.S. 8124”.

BASIS OF BEARINGS

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE OHIO STATE PLANE
GRID NORTH. NAD 83 (2011) (EPOCH: 2010.0000). GEOID
12B, OHIO SOUTH ZONE. TIED BY GPS TO THE O0.D.O.T.
VRS. ELEVATIONS ARE NAVD 88.

CONTROL FOR THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREIN WERE
DETERMINED BY GPS OBSERVATIONS AND ESTABLISHING
S 86° 45°33” E FOR THE EXISTING CENTERLINE OF RIGHT
-OF-WAY OF GANTON PARKWAY WEST. BEARINGS

ARE SHOWN TO INDICATE ANGLE ONLY AND ARE FOR
PROJECT USE ONLY.

PLAN PREPARED BY: AWN
CHECKED BY: KPC

CARPENTER
MARTthnsportatioN

6612 SINGLETREE DR. COLUMBUS, OH 43229
614.656.2424 * CMTRAN.COM

SCALE: NTS SHEET: 1/2
DATE: JULY 23, 2024 JOB NO.: CNATROOO1

NSHIP, CITY OF NE ALBANY., FRANKLIN COUNTY. OHIO
UNITED STATES MILITARY DISTRICT SURVEY
LOT #6. QTR. TWP. 4W, R16 W, T2N

EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY RESERVED IN, OVER AND UNDER AREAS DESIGNED ON THIS PLAT

AS "UTILITY AND STREETSCAPE EASEMENT” OR "DRAINAGE EASEMENT”. UTILITY AND STREET-

SCAPE EASEMENTS PERMIT THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL PUBLIC

AND QUASI-PUBLIC UNTILITIES ABOVE. BENEATH. AND ON THE SURFACE OF THE GROUND AND.,

WHERE NECESSARY, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF SERVICE
CONNECTIONS TO ALL ADJACENT LOTS AND LANDS AND FOR STORM WATER DRAINAGE. THE
CONSTRUCTION. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN PATHWAYS. AND
LANDSCAPING. WITHIN THOSE AREAS DESIGNATED "DRAINAGE EASEMENT” ON THIS PLAT. AN
EASEMENT IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING. OPERATING AND MAINTAINING
MAJOR STORM WATER DRAINAGE SWALES AND/OR OTHER ABOVE GROUND STORM WATER DRAINAGE
FACILITIES. NO ABOVE GRADE STRUCTURES, DAMS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE FLOW OF STORM
WATER RUNOFF ARE PERMITTED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREAS AS DELINEATED ON THIS PLAT
UNLESS APPROVED BY THE NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL ENGINEER. NO BUILDING SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED
IN ANY AREA OVER WHICH EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY RESERVED. EASEMENT AREAS SHOWN HERE ON
OUTSIDE OF THE PLATTED AREA ARE WITHIN LANDS OWNED BY THE UNDERSIGNED AND EASEMENTS
ARE HEREBY RESERVED THEREIN FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES EXPRESSED HERIN.

SITE

APPROVED THIS DAY OF ;20

MAYOR, NEW ALBANY., OHIO
APPROVED THIS DAY OF ;20

CITY ENGINEER, NEW ALBANY. OHIO
APPROVED THIS DAY OF ;20

COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE TO PLANNING

COMMISSION, NEW ALBANY. OHIO
APPROVED THIS DAY OF ;20

CHAIRPERSON, PLANNING COMMISSION

NEW ALBANY. OHIO

APPROVED THIS DAY OF ;20

FINANCE DIRECTOR. NEW ALBANY. OHIO
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED THIS_____DAY OF ;20___.BY ORDINANCE NO. WHEREIN ALL OF

GANTON PARKWAY AS SHOWN HEREON ARE ACCEPTED AS SUCH BY THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY OHIO.

IN WITNESS THEREOF | HAVE HEREUNTO

SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY SEAL THIS CITY CLERK, NEW ALBANY OHIO
DAY OF ;20
TRANSFERRED THIS DAY OF 20,

AUDITOR., FRANKLIN COUNTY., OHIO

FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF ,20,
AT FEE RECORDER. FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO

CATION PHASE 3

|

e

Oakland /J 7 | 17 A : —
/

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: NTS

FLOOD DESIGNATION

BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED
IN ZONE ”X” (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE OF THE
0.27 ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD. AREAS OF 1/ ANNUAL
CHANCE FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTH LESS THAN ONE
FOOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS OF LESS THAN ONE
SQUARE MILE) BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY
PANEL NO. 39049C0209K. WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF
JUNE 17, 2008 IN FRANKLIN COUNTY., OHIO. NO FIELD
SURVEYING WAS PERFORMED TO DETERMINE THIS ZONE.

WETLAND NOTE

NO DETERMINATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BUILDING AND
ZONING SERVICES DEPARTMENT. CITY OF NEW ALBANY, AS TO
WHETHER THE AREA PROPOSED TO BE PLATTED CONTAINS
AREA(S) THAT COULD BE CLASSIFIED AS WETLANDS BY THE
ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS. IT IS THE DEVELOPER’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE WHETHER WETLANDS EXIST ON
SITE. THE CITY OF NEW ALBANY APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT
DOES NOT IMPLY ANY APPROVAL FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF
THE SITE AS IT MAY PERTAIN TO WETLANDS.

CERTIFICATION

WE DO HERBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE SURVEYED THE
ATTACHED PREMISES. PREPARED THE ATTACHED PLAT,

AND THAT SAID PLAT IS CORRECT. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE
SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF. DIMENSIONS
SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE CHORD MEASUREMENTS.

CARPENTER MARTY TRANSPORTATION, INC.

BY

KEVIN P. CARPENTER., P.E., P.S. DATE
REG. NO. 8124




CMTOO5

(/23/2024 1:00:35 PM

GANTON PARKWAY WEST D ICATION PHASE 3 |
l
PLAIN TOWNSHIP, CITY OF NEW ALBANY., FRANKLIN COUNTY., OHIO
UNITED STATES MILITARY DISTRICT SURVEY
LOT #6, QTR. TWP. 4W, R16 W, T2N
l
= GRAPHIC SCALE AMGEN INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION E -
60 0 90 60 AP.N. 222-005172-00 )
h!-f_g INST. 202109030156846 o [ S
(N FEET) 44,88 ACRES =i
1 inch. = 60 ft. = | S
<< Q
o | 5
l
3.818 ACRES: A.P.N. 222-004864-00
TOTAL: 3.818 ACRES
Ex U
[EX ] l
586°45133" S0 UTILITY & STREETSCAPE EASE e
E 935.03' INST. 202109010026621~ =1 CURVE DATA
B 5 A =28°42'43"IT
W R =1050.00'
_ 1,312.86' & L =526.17' |
\WTON PA CHB =S 72°24'11" E
586°45'33"F e RKWAY 3.818 ACRES CHD = 520.69'

RAW

o I 1 EX SW
N86°45'33 'W 935.03" *%
50 PROPOSED UT] e R
) & STREETSCAPE £ EMENT\
\ U
™
S
L%\/E%

3% Sy

Ey S
MBJ HOLDINGS LLC., A DELAWARE W
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
A.P.N., 222-004864-00
INST. 201808070105494

98.109 ACRES
. /
\ 0
MBJ HOLDINGS LLC., A DELAWARE y
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
QTS NEW ALBANY III, LLC, A DELAWARE A.P.N. 222-004864-00 CURVE DATA \
A =28°42'43" LT

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

INST. 201808070105494

A.P.N. 222-005372-00 98.109 ACRES R =950.00'
INST. 202312280134885 L =476.06'
9.513 ACRES CHB =N 72°24'11" W 0
CHD =471.10' A 57
¢ CURVE DATA x S \
P.I. = STA. 66+90.96 4 ~__ / \
A = 28042 '43” RT npan
Dc = 05°43'46" Ex SW SEE NOTE "A é\,\, U
—————— R =1,000.00"' © \
““““ S T =255.94' -
e L =501.12' o | N
MONUMENT LEGEND | | T E =32.23' <Z,; 3
orrr JRON PIN FOUND { ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ LOT 6 ‘I\ 'C‘D-‘
o1er. JRON PIN FOUND W/ ID CAP T_(ﬁ-g \\\\\\\\\\\\ (0\’_ <ZE
etz IRON PIN SET W/ ID CAP e e e T x
s MAGNETIC NAIL SET e e e Zl
© PERMANENT MARKER \\‘\—g‘l _—%
LINE TYPE LEGEND 'C% £
County Line —_— —_— —_— S| =
Lot Line % E
GANTON PARKWAY WEST Ownership Hook Symbol 7/, Example 7 | s
DEDICATION PHASE 3 Property Line Symbol 7, Example £ § —
PLAN PREPARED BY: AWN Center Line - NOTE "A": NO VEHICULAR ACCESS TO BE IN EFFECT UNTIL SUCH ol|&
CHECKED BY: KPC Right of Way (Ex) Ex R/W TIME AS THE PUBLIC STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY IS EXTENDED AND ,; =
Right of Way (Pr) R/W DEDICATED BY PLAT OR DEED. ,Ll__l UL_),
CARPENTER Utility Ease. (Ex) Ex U 2:: n
Utility Ease. (Pr) U S
Street Scape (ex) Ex SW g

6612 SINGLETREE DR. COLUMBUS, OH 43229
614.656.2424 * CMTRAN.COM

MARTY oo

P:NCNANTRNOOOI_Ganton\Ganton Pkwy\400-Engineering\RW\Sheets\Ganton Pkwy_RTOOlLdgn Plat Sheet

“IDATE: JULY 23, 2024

SHEET: 2 / 2

JOB NO.: CNATROOOI

SCALE: 1”=60'




= NEVW
== ALBANY mmm

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Community Development Department
DATE: August 5, 2024

RE: Amendment to Codified Ordinance Chapter 1105 (Definitions) and Chapter 1127
(General Regulations) for Recreational Marijuana

The city council, at their July 16, 2024 meeting, requested that staff prepare legislation to prohibit
recreational marijuana in the city at the August 6, 2024 meeting. This memo contains the city
staff’s proposed updates to the city codified ordinances regarding the commercial cultivation,
processing, and dispensing of recreational marijuana for the Planning Commission to consider
and take action on. Ohio Issue 2, the Marijuana Legalization Initiative, was on the ballot in Ohio
as an indirectly initiated state statute on November 7, 2023. The ballot measure was approved.

Via ordinance 0-19-2017 the city council adopted legislation that defined medical marijuana, and
implemented a prohibition on medical marijuana cultivators, dispensaries and processors.

Current city code is limited to the commercial cultivation, processing and dispensing of medical
marijuana. Since the codified ordinances are currently silent on the use of recreational marijuana,
this memo contains draft code updates prohibiting the commercial cultivation, processing and
dispensing of recreational marijuana for city council consideration. Similar to medical marijuana,
the proposed code update will prohibit the commercial cultivation, processing, and dispensing of
recreational marijuana and its cultivation on city-owned property.

Section 1105.02 (jjj) to be amended (shown in red font) in the Definitions section of the Codified
Ordinances of the city to read as follows:

(mmmij) "Medical marijuana’ means recreational or medical marijuana, as
defined in Ohio Revised Code 83719.01, that is cultivated, processed, dispensed,
tested, possessed, or used for a medical or recreational purpose. In accordance with
Chapter 1127 of the Codified Ordinances, the cultivation, processing and dispensing
of recreational or medical marijuana shall not be permitted in any zoning district
within the City.

Additionally, section 1127.02 (j) to be amended (shown in red font) in the General Regulations
section of the Codified Ordinances of the city to read as follows:

() The commercial cultivation, processing and dispensing of medical
marijuana, as defined in Section 1105.02 (mmmgj§), shall not be permitted in any
zoning district within the City. The cultivation of marijuana shall not be permitted
on city-owned property.

99 West Main Street ® P.O. Box 188 ¢ New Albany, Ohio 43054 ¢ 614.855.3913 ¢ Fax 614.939.2234 ¢ newalbanyohio.org



	August 5, 2024 Meeting Agenda
	July 15, 2024 DRAFT Meeting Minutes
	August 5, 2024 Case - FPL-55-2024
	August 5, 2024 Other business - Memo Re: Recreational Marijuana



